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I.  KEY ENTITY INFORMATION AND MANAGEMENT

1.0 Background information

The State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunication was established in 2016/2017
Financial Year where the Ministry of Information, Communication and Technology was split into
two sub-sectors comprising of the State Department of 1CT, Innovations and Youth Affairs and
the State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunications. At Cabinet Level, the
Department is represented by the Cabinet Secretary for Ministry of ICT, Innovations and Youth

Affairs who is responsible for the general policy and straiegic direction of the Department.

a) Key Management
The State Department of Broadcasting and Telecommunications day to day management is under the
following key organs: -

e Broadcasting

e Language management policies

e Public communications

e Promotion of e-government

e ICT training and standards development and administration

o Development of national communications capacity and infrastructure

e Provision of public relations services

¢ Telecommunication services

e Development of national communication capacity

o Infrastructure and dissemination of public information through Kenya Broadcasting Corporation

(KBC)

e Mass media capacity building at Kenya Institute of Mass Communications (KIMC)

o Regulatory services through the Communications Authority of Kenya (CA)

e Postal Corporation of Kenya (PCK)

e Nationa] Communications Secretariat (NCS)

¢ Multimedia Appeals Tribunal

e Kenya Year Book Editorial Board (KYEB)
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b) Vision and Mission
e Vision
A digitally empowered citizenry, living in a digitally enabled society.
e Mission
A nation where every citizen, enterprise and organization has digital access and the capability to

participate and thrive in the digital economy.

1.1 Functions of the State Department of Broadcasting and Telecommunication

¢ Telecommunication policy

e Broadcasting policy

¢ Language policy management

e Public Communication

e Government Advertising Agency

e Coordination of National Government Advertising services
e Postal and courier services

¢ Government Telecommunication services

1.2 Mandate

The mandate of the Ministry as derived from Presidential Executive Order No.1/2016 of May
2016 comprises the formulation of policies and laws that regulate standards and services in the
Information, Communication and Technology (ICT) sector, Telecommunications and the Media
industry. It is also charged with the responsibility of developing and administering ICT
standards, building capacity of mass media and ICT, and the dissemination of public information
through the Kenya Broadcasting Corporation (KBC).

1.3 Core Values

Accountability and transparency
Equity and equality
Professionalism and ethical practices

Teamwork and passion for results
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Honesty and integrity

Innovativeness and creativity
Efficiency and effectiveness
Patriotism

1.4 Fiduciary Management
The key management personnel who held office during the financial year ended 30" June 2021

and who had direct fiduciary responsibility were:

No. Designation A. Name

1. Cabinet Secretary Joseph Mucheru, EGH

2. Accounting Officer Esther Koimett, CBS

3. Information Secretary Judith Munyinyi

4. Secretary Administration Julian Yiapan, OGW

5 Ag. Director of Information Vitalis Ragul

6. Director of Public Communications Joseph Mulei
Director Government  Advertising

7. Paul Dickson Gwaro Ogaro
Agency

8. Chief Finance Officer John Nyabwari

9. Chief Economist Paul Macharia
Director, Planning Joseph Wambua

10. Assistant Accountant General Lucy Wangui Kamau

11. Director Human Resource | Miriam W. Gitau

Management & Development

12. Ag. Director, Supply Chain | Kennedy Omari

Management
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Entity Headquarters

P.O. Box 30025 - 00100
Teleposta Towers
Kenyatta Avenue
NAIROBI, KENYA

Entity Contacts
Telephone: (254) 020 492000/100
E-mail: psbroadcasting@jict.go.ke

Website: information.go.ke

Entity Bankers
Central Bank of Kenya
Haile Selassie Avenue
P.O. Box 60000

City Square 00200
NAIROBIL, KENYA

Independent Auditors
Auditor General
Office of The Auditor General

Anniversary Towers, University Way
P.O. Box 30084

GPO 00100
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II. FOREWARD BY THE CABINET SECRETARY

2.0 Introduction

The Broadcasting and Telecommunications sub-sector is a major player in both the enabler and
economic pillars of the Third Medium Term Plan (MTP III) of the Kenya Vision 2030. The main
goal for the sub-sector under the MTP III is to enhance universal access to information through
development and review policy, legal and institutional frameworks, modernization and expansion
of Broadcasting and Telecommunications infrastructure, Promotion of ICT industries and

development of ICT and Mass media skills in the country.

This Financial Statements report for the Year ending June 30" 2021 provides details of budget
performance and achievements of key programmes and projects that were implemented by the
State Department of Broadcasting and Telecommunications and its Agencies. The Report contains
analysis of budget utilization for transparency and accountability as required by the PFM Act. The
Report will be used to inform current budget expenditures and also in the preparation of the

Medium-Term Budget (MTB) for the 2022/23 to 2024/25 Financial Years.

The State Department of Broadcasting and Telecommunications was established in 2016 to
spearhead growth and development in Mass Media and Telecommunications subsectors. The
Department adopted Seven strategic objectives that include;
e Develop and review Policies, Legal, Regulatory and Institutional Frameworks to facilitate
growth and development in ICT and Youth empowerment.
e Facilitate and develop modern broadcasting and Telecommunications to enhance
communications service in the country
e Improve universal access to information for a competitive knowledge-based society
e Improve the contribution of ICT sector to the GDP through employment and wealth
creation
e Provide strategic government communication services.
e Build capacity in ICT and mass media for enhanced performance and service delivery.

e Promote, develop and regulate film Industry
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2.1 Statement of budget Performance Intent

During the 2020/2021 Financial Year, the State Department was allocated KShs. 8,042 Million
comprising of Kshs. 7759 million under Recurrent and Kshs. 282 million under Development
Expenditure. The State Department planned to utilize the allocated funds towards the achievement
of the above strategic intentions based on the national development agenda as espoused in the

Kenya Vision 2030, keeping in mind the specific priorities of the Ministry.

2.2 Key Performance Indicators by Programmes

2.2.1 Key Achievements

The state department implement=d the following four programmes.
e General Administration, Planning and Support Services
e Information and Communication Services
e Mass Media Skills Development

e Film Development Services

2.2.2 General Administration, Planning and Support Services

The subsector developed, reviewed and implemented the following policies and legal frameworks
which are expected to spur growth of ICT sector.

e Draft Spectrum Policy

e Draft Public Relation Society of Kenya Bill and Policy

e National Film Policy and Bill

e Draft Digital Economy Strategy

¢ ICT policy guidelines Amendments

e National Addressing System Policy and Standards.

e Draft National Communication Policy

10
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2.2.3 Information and Communication Services

The Ministry provided strategic government communication services by undertaking the
following;
e Conducted biweekly press briefings to articulate Government policies
e Carried out 10 open community engagement forums that are issue based at county leve!
e Prepared weekly information briefs on government programs
e Prepared and implemented a communication plan for the Big 4 Agenda
e Conducted ' 10 communication forums at county level to create awareness on youith
empowerment programmes
e Published MyGov Weekly Pull-out in two mainstream Newspapers and uploaded an online
version in the Government Advertising Agency website
e Monitored on quarterly basis MDAs compliance with government advertising guidelines
and prepare reports for implementation.
e Produced and disseminated 80 documentaries on deliveries of national priorities and

thematic areas. 20 documentaries per quarter.

The National digital TV coverage increased from 90.15% to 92% due to the continued roll out
digital TV broadcast infrastructure by both public and private operators. This has improved the
household’s access to digital broadcast signal especially in unserved and underserved iareas. The
government has continued to implement the public Digital broadcast infrastructure under the signet

by filling in the identified gaps.

Radio stations stood at 186 by the end of Financial Year 2020/21. This includes community radio

that broadcast in vernacular and national radio stations that broadcast in Kiswahili and English.

The subsector through the media regulatory services was able to resolve most of the reported media
disputes. In addition, the subsector monitored media content to conform to set regulatory
guidelines, developed media standard and modules to gﬁide journalism. and accredited 5.5 Million
journalists practising in Kenya.

11
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2.2.4 Mass Media Skills Development
The State Department also trained over 624 mass media personnel thereby boosting the national
talent pool on mass media skills. The department also implemented the modernization programme
under Kenya Institute of Mass Communications where Hostels Phase 1 and 11 were completed

while the improvement of the Catering Unit is currently ongoing.

2.2.5 Film Development Services
Under the Film Development Programme, the subsector trained 45 talented youth in film
productioﬁs and produced 80 documentaries on socio-economic development in the country. The
subsector established and equipped one film hub in Bomet with state-of-the-art equipment to
harness the power of art and technology to create job opportunities for the youth. In addition, the
subsector also continued to regulate the Film Industry through the issuance of 4733 licences, to

film distributors and exhibitors.

2.3 The FY 2020/2021 Budget Analysis

As at 30" June, 2021 the Department had absorbed KShs 7,459 Million which is 93% of the
allocated budget. The variance is attributed to outstanding AIA collections and late loading of
supplementary II budget onto IFMIS that led to under-utilization in the use of goods and services,

acquisition of assets and in social security benefits.

12
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Chart 2.2.1 State Department Budget allocation by Economic Items

Final Budget

Acquisition of Assets |

Social Security Benefits

Use of goods and services

Transfers to Other Government Urits N N

Compensation of Employees
0 1,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 4,000,000,000

It is observed that transfer to other Government Units took the largest share of the ministry’s
budget at 66.36% with use of goods and services taking 27.93%. Compensation to employees took
only 5.37% while acquisition of Assets and social security benefits took the lowest at 0.24% and
0.10% respectively. The government advertising and strategic government communications

services took the lions share in the use of goods and services.
Chart 2.2.2 Budget utilization by Economic Items

Acquisition of assets achieved 103% utilization while use of goods and services had the lowest at

89%. The charts below show levels of utilization by economic classification.

14
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Chart Title

80% 85% 90% 95% 100% 105%

B Acquisition of Assets B Social Security Benzfits
i Transfers to Other Government Units ® Use of goods and services

m Compensation of Employees
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2.4 Expenditure by Programmes
2.4.1 Analysis of Budget to Actual Expenditure by programme

During the year, General Administration Planning and Support Services programme took 3.0% of

the total allocated budget and attained 99.8% utilization. The Mass Media Skills Development

programme with a budget allocation of 3.0% achieved utilization of 98.3%. The Information and

Communication Services programme with the highest budget allocation at 82 % achieved 91.2%

budget utilization which was the lowest utilization level mainly due to outstanding AIA collections

associated with government advertising. Film Development Services programme with a budget

allocation of 12% achieved budget utilization of 99.9% which was the highest utilization level in

all the four programmes. The table below summarizes the budget expenditures

Table 2.4.1 Analysis of Budget to Actual Expenditure by Programme FY 2020/21

Approved

% of
Programmes Budget Actual Payments | Variance
. Utilization
Allocation
KShs millions KShs millions KShs millions %
General Administration Planning
) 213,021,954.00 212,549,785.20 472,168.80 | 99.8%
and Support Services
Information and
o ) 6,574,651,677.00 5,997,900,763.70 576,750,913.30 | 91.2%
Communication Services
Mass Media Skills Development 256,000,000.00 251,605,156.00 4,394,844.00 | 98.3%
Film Development Services 997,845,104.00 996,580,371.65 1,264,732.35 | 99.9%
Total 8,041,518,735.00 7,458,636,076.55 582,882,658.45 | 92.75%

16
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Chart 2.4.1 Analysis of Expenditure by Programme

% of Utilization

T —

» General Administration Planning and Support Services ¥ Information and Communication Services

*» Mass Media Skills Development * Film Development Services
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2.5 Challenges

The sub-sector faced challenges during the implementation of its programmes and projects
including inadequate public funding, insecurity and community resistance. This has affected
project implementation especially on the roll out of telecommunications and broadcasting

infrastructure. The cost and availability of energy in the country has hindered the development of

ICTs.

The Ministry has inadequate human capacity in terms of numbers, skills and competencies to
manage project implementation especially where technology is always changing requiring

retraining and hiring of additional staff.

2.6 Lessons Learnt

The Telecommunication Sector in Kenya has proved that competition is good for development
market forces in the mobile cellular market segment have seen expansion in telephone services all
over the country. This has enabled Kenyans to communicate easily and carry out their economic
activities more effectively. It has also pushed the cost of communication to affordable levels

resulting to over 100% penetration in mobile communication services.

For Kenya to fully utilize ICT as an economic driver there is need to address other support sectors
such as energy. The cost and availability of energy in the country has hindered the development
of ICT. Having ICT systems and content alone is not good enough to enable ICT induced economic
growth. The ICTs user must be literate enough in order to make the circuit complete. Education

and Training curricula reviews have not been carried out to ensure this is done.

Though communication costs have come down considerably, there remains a wide internet digital
divide between rural and urban areas. Costs of ICT utilization and maintenance in the rural areas

also tend to be higher than in the urban areas.

2.7 Recommendations
It is reccommended that the subsector be adequately funded to enable the achievement of the

planned MTP III programmes. For Kenya to benefit from digital dividends as envisaged in

20
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the Vision 2030 it is necessary for the government to facilitate development of ICTs industries in

the country to increase their contribution to above 10% of the national GDP through employment
and wealth creation. Investment in creative industry and e-commerce hubs in the country will

enable Kenyans to commercialize their innovations and transact online businesses.

Conclusion

In conclusion, it is observed that the subsector has great potential for job and wealth creation with
digital broadcasting providing new investment opportunities due to increased demand for

broadcast content. The Broadcast Content Policy will ensure 60% of programmes aired in Kenya

are locally produced.

-

Joe Mucheru, EGH
SECRETARY
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II. STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE AGAINST MDA’S PREDETERMINED

3.0 Introduction

During the year under review the State Department strived to implement the following strategic
objectives as set out in the Medium-Term Plan III of Kenya vision 2030.
® To develop and review Policy, Legal, Regulatory and Institutional Frameworks for
effective operations of the broadcasting and telecommunications industry
* To improve universal access to information for a competitive knowledge-based society
e To Provide Strategic Government communication services
* To Provide Government Advertising and Telecommunication services to MDAs

e To build mass media skills in the sector

3.1 Progress on attainment of Strategic development objectives

The State Department implemented 4 major programmes. The state department implemented the
following four programmes whose objectives and outcome are outlined in the matrix below.

e General Administration, Planning and Support Services

e Information and Communication Services

e Mass Media Skills Development

e Film Development Services

22
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3.2 Key Performance Outputs, Indicators, Targets and Achievements by Programs and Sub-programmes.

Frameworks
developed

Programme Delivery Unit Key Outputs Key Performance | Target | Achieved | Remarks
Indicators 2020/21 | 2020/21
State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunications
Programme 1: General Administration Planning and Support Services
Outcome: A Well-Regulated Broadcasting and Telecommunication Industry
S.P 1.1 | Ministry Policies, legal | No. of Public policies | 8 7 1. National Addressing System
General Headquarters and institutional | developed Policy.
Administration frameworks ii. Draft Spectrum Policy.
planning and iii. Public Relation Society of
support Kenya Policy.
services iv. Draft Digital Economy
Strategy.
v. National Film Policy.
vi. Draft National
Communication policy
vii. National Addressing System
Standards
No. of Institutional | 5 4 1. Broadcasting and

Telecommunication Structure.
ii. Kenya Broadcasting
Corporation Transformation
Strategy.

iii. Postal Corporation of Kenya
Transformation Strategy

iv. Media Council of Kenya
Structure

23
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produced

2201

No. of Legal | 3 3 1. National Film Bill ii.
frameworks Public Relation Society of
developed Kenya Bill ii. ICT
Policy guidelines Amendments.
Programme 2: Information and Communication Services
Outcome: Well informed citizenry
S.P 2.1: News | Government Spokes | Strategic No. of bi-weekly | 26 41 Target surpassed due additional
& Information | Person Government media briefings held funding of Kshs. 5 million
Services Communication under the Covid-19 pandemic
Services communication campaign.
No. of Community | 8 11 Target surpassed due to
Engagement Forums increased Covid-19 Public
conducted sensitization requirements
No. of Youth | 8 12 Target surpassed
Empowerments
Forums held
No. of | 48 48 Target surpassed due to COvid-
videos/documentaries 19 awareness campaigns
produced and productions
disseminated
No. of Big 4 Agenda | - - Plans were prepared, being
Communication implemented
Plans developed and
implemented
Department of | Public ~ News | Daily and Weekly | 302 302 Target achieved
Information and Information | News and
Services information Briefs
No. of TV news items | 3000 Target not met due to reduced

activities occasioned by the
COVID-19 pandemic
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No. of Photographic | - N/A Photographic Exhibitions were
Exhibitions replaced with uploading of
photographs on the
ww.urithi.go.ke website.
No of Regional and | 32 26 Target not met due to reduced
Online publications functions for coverage
editions occasioned by COVID 19
protocols
No. of  Mobile | - - Targets not met due to COVID
Cinema Shows 19 precautions
Mawasiliano No. of online editions | 24 24 Target met
and County | of Mawasiliano and
Focus Bulletins | County Focus
produced on and | Bulletins
uploaded on
KNA website
Modern  Mass | % of modernization | 30 21.1 Project delayed due to Budget
media on identified cuts and rationalization
equipment and | equipment and
facilities facilities
Department of | Trained officers | No. of trained Public | 100 35 Target not met due to the
Public Communication pandemic limitations
Communications Officers on Effective
Communications &
Management of
Social Media
No of PCAs trained | 50 0 The training did not start due to
COVID 19 restrictions
Enhanced % of Media Centre | - - Media Centre established and
government established operational.
media coverage
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Quarterly Media 4 4 Quarterly Media monitoring
Monitoring report reports prepared and submitted
to relevant government agencies
Enhanced % of Government 15 13 Equipment procured, short code
efficiency, Contact Centre allocated, resource persons
timeliness and | establishment identified and operating
convenience of procedures in place. Delay due
government to lack of LAN.
communications
Develop and | No. of IEC material 100 100 Target met. Topics covered:
produce IEC | developed and COVID 19 Manufacturing
material on Big | disseminated Housing Security
4 Agenda
Government Standardized No of weekly 50 50 Target met.
Adpvertising Agency | Government MYGOV Pull Out
o Advertisements Quarterly compliance | 4 4 Report prepared and submitted
report on to National Treasury and Head
Government of Public Service
Advertisement
Directives
Amount of AIA 1,000 700 The under collection is
collected in Kshs. attributed to reduction of
Millions placement of MyGOV
newspaper from 2 per week to
one. In addition, is the low
uptake of advertisements due to
Covid-19 pandemic
containment measures
Kenya Broadcasting % of National Digital | 89 95 Target met.
Cornsration Signal coverage
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Public No. of Broadcast 0 0 No budgetary allocation, under-
Broadcasting Studio modernized collection in AIA
Services Number of public 2190 2190 Target Met. 2,190 hours of
broadcasting services airtime allocated to public
hours broadcasting services
No. of Studio 2 2 5 Studios complete and
Mashinani operational. The two others are
established complete, yet to be
commissioned.
Department of | Enhanced No. of reviewed - - Completed and Telephone
Telecommunications | government training curriculum personnel re-designated to
Services telephone for Government Public Communications
service telephone personnel assistants
S.P2.2 Kenya | Kenya  Yearbook | Kenya No. of printed and | 3000 3000 The Board’s 2019/20 Yearbook
Yearbook Editorial Board Yearbook launched was completed and launched,
Initiative published publications 2020/21 is completed, awaiting
launch
Independent Moi Cabinets - % - - Moi Cabinets is completed
Cabinet Series | completion launched
Kibaki Cabinets- % | 100 100 Kibaki Cabinets complete and

launched.

Big 4 Agenda
Publications
(Health,
Housing,
Agriculture &
Food Security
and

Target met Publication of
Agriculture & Food Security
and Health (UHC) Yearbook
completed, launched and printed
(2019/20) Housing
(affordable Building Materials)
publication is complete awaiting

Manufacturing launch.

Yearbooks)

Kick Off - | % of Completion - - Printed and launched in 2018/19
Sports FY
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accredited

Yearbook
published
S.P2. 3 Media | Media Council of | Media Percentage of 100 70 Target not met due to Court
Regulatory Kenya Regulation disputes reported and injunctions, frequent
Services Services resolved adjournments requested by other
parties and delayed appointment
of Complains Commissioners.
No. of Media 4 5 Target surpassed due to
Standards/Modules partnership with Development
Developed partners and other government
agencies such as FAO, USIAD,
CAJ, OSIEA and DW to
developed curriculum module
on fake news, accreditation
guidelines, safety and protection
of journalists, climate change
reporting, media viability,
Access to information and
health reporting.
No. of on-Job 1300 1635 Target exceeded as a result of
Journalists trained partnership with Development
partners such as OSIEA and
FAO
Quarterly reports on | 4 4 Target met as required by the
Media compliance on Media Act 2013 on quarterly
Journalists code of reports
conduct
No. of journalists 5000 5,455 Target surpassed due to

increased public awareness and
acquisition of new accreditation
equipment
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Programme 3: Mass Media Skills Development

Outcome: Enhanced talent pool in ICT and Mass Media Skills

S.P 3.1 Media | Kenya Institute of | Modern Mass | % of completion of 100 97 Project could not be completed
Skills Mass media Catering Unit by June 30% 2021 due to non-
Development | Communication equipment and release of budgeted Kshs 34.5M
facilities for equipment and key
installations.
% of modernized 100 99 Procurement of Assistive
equipment Equipment to train PWDs not
completed due to lack of
provision.
% of KIMC Eldoret | 20 20 Intake for module based courses
Campus commenced in January 2021.
Recurrent budget required to
fire the signal to SIGNET
No. of Studios 2 2 AVID Studio and Sound Studio
established established and equipped.
% of 20 20 KIMC TV Business plan
operationalization of approved by Communication
KIMC TV Authority.
Live Broadcast studio
completed
% of completion of | 90 90 Lack of provision of Kshs. 10M
Phase 3 of the tuition to complete the final phase-one
block floor, roof and furniture.
Mass Media | No. of trained media | 624 574 A drop in enrolment due to
training practitioners COVID
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Outcome: A disseminated
vibrant  film

Industry

No. of reviewed 4 6 6 syllabuses reviewed in FY
training curricular 2020/21 against a target of 4.
The extra 2 syllabuses were for
module based courses at KIMC
Eldoret campus
No. of policy 1 1 Online training Policy
documents completed and operationalized
developed/ reviewed
No. of Content 15 10 Underperformance attributed to
Productions on the Covid-19 restrictions. Target
Big 4 Agenda introduced in the 2019/20 FY
No. of - - Key Performance Indicator
Communication and replaced with Content
Cinematic Arts production on the Big 4 Agenda
Productions
Programme 4: Film Development Services
Sub- Programme 4.1: Development of film services
2.4.1 Deparitment of film | Documentaries | No of documentaries | 60 80 The department was able to
Development | services and film | produced and meet and exceed its target
of film features disseminated through co-productions with
services. produced  and MDA:s. The

documentaries highlighted
government projects and
National celebrations
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TING AND TELECOMMUNICATION

supported

Youth groups No of youth groups 10 10 There is need for more funding
supported technically assisted in this area to enable the
to release films department to give technical
assistance for more groups
across the country to realize
their productions which will
help create sustainable wealth
and employment
Students No. of students 45 45 The Kenya Film School was
enrolled and trained able to meet its target despite
trained and challenges of Covid-19 and also
graduated in funding of the project therefore
film more funds are required to
upscale this project
Kenya Film % of completion 49 49 the project is 49% implemented
School Project and funds are required to
Refurbished, complete
Customized and
Furnished
traiming -
facilities
Kenya Film | Local and No. of local and 300 417 Target surpassed in bid to
Commission International foreign films promote and market the local
T “films produced | produced/ shot on film industry
in Kenya location Kenya
% uptake of local 27 27 -
content
No. of film hubs 2 1 Target unmet due to change in
established management of partners
No. of film projects | 18 14 Budget cuts
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licenses issued to
film makers

%completion of the 10 0 No budgetary allocation.
archiving and
repository centre
% Completion of the | 47.73 40.89 Budget cuts
Location Mapping/
Ulta- Modern
Cinema Facilities
No. of film makers 765 520 Covid-19 restrains
trained
Audiences % increase in the 27 27 27% is the baseline on audience
developed and | uptake of local consumption and the plan is to
distribution content from 27% to increase it by 2% yearly
networks 37%
Kenya Film Film and No. of film licences 1400 4733 The target was surpassed by
Classification Board | broadcast issued to Distributors 3.333 (238.1%)
content and Exhibitors
regulated No. of film agents 120 165 The board through its regional
registered offices have encouraged film
distributors, agents and film
makers to apply for licence
online making the service more
efficient and effective
No. of filming 480 649 The target was surpassed by 169

(135.2%) registration of film
agent. This was due to
introduction of online Licencing
System
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The department implemented 10 capital projects as shown in the table.

>

YV V V VY Y

YV V

The Digital TV migration Project completion rate is 95%. Completion date has been revised to
June 2022 due to low provisions.

KBC Studio Mashinani has been affected by non-provision of recurrent funds for full
operationalization of completed studios. The completion date has also been revised due to
budget cuts and low provisions. End date was revised to 06/25.

The 405-bed capacity project was affected by budget cut in 2019/20 that led to delay in
completion dates and cost. End date revised to 06/22.

The modernization of KIMC Film Project will be completed once requisite equipment are
delivered.

Modernization of KNA has been affected by budget cuts. End date revised to 06/25.

KIMC Eldoret Campus has been affected by budget constraints. End date revised to 06/25.
Printing press was partially funded. End date is 06/22.

In Film Location mapping, 290 film sites have already been identified and mapped. End date is
06/23.

Nairobi Cinema Theatre refurbishment is at 21%. End date is 06/25.

Film school is at 53%. End date is 06/25.
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IV. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT/SUSTAINABILITY

REPORTING
The State Department of Broadcasting and Telecommunications exists to improve the livelihoods of

Kenyans through formulation and implementation of sustainable policies:
1) To create and maintain a well-regulated broadcasting and telecommunications sector.
2) To promote a coherent and seamless Government communication
3) To enhance the sub-sector contribution to the national development goals.

4) To create employment through promotion of local digital content

A. Sustainability strategy and profile -

When developing the policies, legal, regulatory and institutional frameworks the management team is
guided by the national values and principals of public service as anchored in the constitution of Kenya
2010, Article 232 includes but not limited to the following;

< High standards of professional ethics

< Efficient, effective and economic use of resources

% Responsive prompt, effective, impartial and equitable provision of service

* Involvement of the people in the process of policy making

< Accountability for administrative acts

“ Transparency and provision to the public timely and accurate information

«* Fair competition and merit as the basis of the appointments and promotion

* Affording adequate and equal opportunities for training

B. Environmental performance

The state department regulates the ICT sector where all ICT equipment, facilities and devices must be
type approved for acceptable levels emissions in line with the set international standards. The State
Department is encouraging infrastructure sharin g policy to reduce environmental pollution where many
masts are being erected in all build up places and thus becoming vessels of emissions.

The state department also participates in voluntary tree planting exercises where every year members

of staff in the ministry join communities to increase the forest cover in the country by planting trees.
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The ministry through its information and Public communications department creates awareness on
climate change and encourages the citizens to support government programmes to improve
environment. This is done through writing of feature articles that are disseminated through print and

electronic media.

C. Employee welfare

The state department adheres to public service policies, procedures and rules in the hiring of personnel
where gender ratio, non-discriminatory, qualifications, good conduct, disability among other
considerations are considered. The department always carries out training needs assessment and
implements the findings through training and capacity building. Staff Appraisal is carried every year

where reward and sanction system are applied.
D. Market place practices-

The State department procures goods and services through competitive tendering and bidding process
where all stakeholders are treated equally. Measures are taken to make sure that all suppliers are paid

on time to avoid pending bills.

E. Community Engagements-

The State Department coordinate and provides strategic Government communication services by

carrying out the following activities that involve community engagement.

7

R/

A

Conducting biweekly press briefings to articulate Government policies

% Carrying out open community engagement forums that are issue based at county level subject

to Covid-19 regulations

% Conducting communication forums at county level to create awareness on youth empowerment

programmes subject to Covid-19 regulations)

K/
L4

Produce and disseminate videos on deliveries of national priorities and thematic areas
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V.  STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES

Section 81 (1) of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 requires that, at the end of each financial
year, the Accounting Officer for a National Government Entity shall prepare financial statements in
respect of that entity. Section 81 (3) requires the financial statements so prepared to be in a form that

complies with relevant accounting standards as prescribed the Public Sector Accounting Standards

Board of Kenya from time to time.

The Accounting Officer in charge of the State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunication is
responsible for the preparation and presentation of the entity’s financial statements, which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the entity for and as at the end of the financial year (period) ended on
June 30, 2021. This responsibility includes: (i) maintaining adequate financial management
arrangements and ensuring that these continue to be effective throughout the reporting period; (ii)
maintaining proper accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the entity; (iii) designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, and ensuring that they are free from
material misstatements, whether due to error or fraud; (iv) safeguarding the assets of the entity; (v)
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and (vi) making accounting estimates that are

reasonable in the circumstances.

The Accounting Officer in charge of the State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunication
accepts responsibility for the entity’s financial statements, which have been prepared on the Cash Basis
Method of Financial Reporting, using appropriate accounting policies in accordance with International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS). The Accounting Officer is of the opinion that the State
Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunication financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of entity’s transactions during the financial year ended June 30, 2021, and of'the entity’s financial
position as at that date. The Accounting Officer charge of the State Department for Broadcasting and
Telecommunication further confirms the completeness of the accounting records maintained for the State
Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunication, which have been relied upon in the preparation of

the entity’s financial statements as well as the adequacy of the systems of internal financial control.
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The Accounting Officer in charge of the State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunication,
confirms that the entity has complied fully with applicable Government Regulations and the terms of
external financing covenants (where applicable), and that the entity’s funds received during the year
under audit were used for the eligible purposes for which they were intended and were properly accounted
for. Further the Accounting Officer confirms that the entity’s financial statements have been prepared in

a form that complies with relevant accounting standards prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting

Standards Board of Kenya.

Approval of the financial statements

The State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunications financial statements were approved and

signed by the Accounting Officer on 30™ September, 2021.

{ b @V\//\ '
ES HE% KOIMETT, CBS CPA LUCY WANGUI KAMAU

NCIPAL SECRETARY ASSISTANT ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
ICPAK MEMBER NUMBER 8513

A
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL P.O. Box 30084-00100
NAIROBI

Enhancing Accountability

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON STATE DEPARTMENT FOR
BROADCASTING AND TELECOMMUNICATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED
30 JUNE, 2021

PREAMBLE
| draw your attention to the contents of my report‘which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial
statements are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial
reporting framework, accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations
that have a direct effect on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which
considers compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazetted notices,
circulars, guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a
prudent, efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure
government achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for intended
purpose.

C. Report on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment, and the internal controls developed and implemented
by those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of
the entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations, and that its internal control, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the
financial year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution,
the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three
parts of the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

Report of the Auditor-General on State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunication for the year ended
30 June, 2021



REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of State Department for
Broadcasting and Telecommunication set out on pages 41 to 80, which comprise the
statement of assets and liabilities as at 30 June, 2021, and the statement of receipts
and payments, statement of cash flows and summary statement of appropriation-
recurrent and development combined for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in accordance with
the provisions of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public
Audit Act, 2015. | have obtained all the information and explanations, which, to the
best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of State Department for Broadcasting and
Telecommunication as at 30 June, 2021, and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended, in accordance with International Public Sector
Accounting Standards (Cash Basis) and comply with the Public Finance Management
Act, 2012.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. Variances between the Financial Statements and IFMIS Ledger Balances

A comparison between the financial statements and the supporting IFMIS ledger
balance revealed variances as shown below:

Financial

Statement
IFMIS Balance Amount Difference
Item Kshs. Kshs. Kshs.
Recurrent Bank Account 560,349,861 4,933,997 555,415,889
District Recurrent Bank 504,943 - 504,943

Account

Development Bank Account 271,220,447 18975538 269,244 715
Deposit Bank Account 279,319,245 | 281,928,092 (2,608,847)
Cash in hand 589,040,131 244 789 588,795,342
Salary in Advance 132,360 - 132,360
Prepayments 1,411,950 - 1,411,950
R/D Cheques 5,332,522 - 5,332,522
Government Imprests 703,393 664,205 39,188
Suspense and Clearance 630,609.65 - 630,609.65

Report of the Auditor-General on State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunication for the year ended
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Financial

Statement
IFMIS Balance Amount Difference
Item Kshs. Kshs. Kshs.
General Deposits 241,807,410 | 281,928,092 (40,120,682)
Other Liabilities 9,298,544 9,298,544

System Required Liabilities 192,716,118 192,716,118

Opening Balances Reserve | 12,288,008,887.85 | 35,102,567 | 12,252,906,320.85

The variances have not been explained nor reconciled.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the financial statements
could not be confirmed.

2. Pending Bills

Note 17.1 to the financial statements reflects pending bills amounting to
Kshs.873,106,334 as at 30 June, 2021. However, this amount differs from the amount
of Kshs.281,928,092 disclosed under Annex 1 to the financial statements resulting to
an unexplained variance of Kshs.591,178,242. Further, failure to settle bills during the
year to which they relate distorts the financial statements and adversely affects the
budgetary provisions for the subsequent year as they form a first charge.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and validity of the reported pending bills of
Kshs.873,106,334 as at 30 June, 2021 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme
Audit Institutions (ISSAIs). | am independent of the State Department for Broadcasting
and Telecommunication Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of
Ethics. | have fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and
in accordance with other ethical requirements applicable to performing audits of
financial statements in Kenya. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters
to report in the year under review.

Other Matter

1. Budgetary Control and Performance

The summary statement of appropriation-recurrent and development combined for the
year ended 30 June, 2021 reflects budgeted receipts and actual on comparable basis
amounting to Kshs.8,041,518,735 and Kshs.7,466,440,047 respectively resulting to a
shortfall of Kshs.575,078,688 or 7% of the budget. Similarly, the Department’s

Report of the Auditor-General on State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunication for the year ended
30 June, 2021
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approved expenditure budget was Kshs.8,041,518,735 while the actual expenditure
was Kshs.7,459,5640,479 resulting to under-expenditure of Kshs.581,978,257 or 7%
of the budget.

This under funding and under absorption affected the planned activities and could
have impacted negatively on service delivery to the public.

2. Unresolved Prior Year Issue
2.1 Unconfirmed Arrears of Appropriation-in-Aid (AlA) Owed By State Agencies

As previously reported, the Government Advertising Agency (GAA) is owed
Kshs.483,152,144 by various State Agencies for advertising services. The
outstanding amount is expected to supplement the Publicity and Advertising budget
for the State Department. However, outstanding balance of Kshs.303,782,510 as at
30 June, 2021 could not be confirmed as primary records including schedule of the
outstanding AIA and specific individual accounts were not provided for audit review.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matter described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, | confirm that,
nothing else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources
have not been applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Accounts Receivables-Long Overdue Imprest

As disclosed in Note 11 to the financial statements, the statement of financial assets
and liabilities reflects a balance of Kshs.664,205 under accounts receivables-
outstanding imprest and clearance accounts balances. The balance includes
outstanding imprest owed by two officers that has remained outstanding since
25 August, 2016. No reason was rendered for the failure to surrender the imprest or
recover from the officers’ salaries in accordance with Regulation 93 of the Public
Finance Management (National Government) Regulations, 2015. This provides that
in the event of the imprest holder failing to surrender the imprest on the due date, the
Accounting Officer shall take immediate action to recover the full amount from the
salary of the defaulting officer with an interest at the prevailing Central Bank rate.

No satisfactory explanation was given for the failure to recover the imprest as required.

Report of the Auditor-General on State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunication for the year ended
30 June, 2021
4



2. Failure to Conduct Media Monitoring of Distribution of MyGOv Publication

The statement of receipts and payments reflects payments of Kshs.1,715,995,564 in
respect of use of goods and services for the year ended 30 June, 2021. The
expenditure mainly relates to payments made to media houses for publication of
MyGov newspaper during the year under review. However, as previously reported,
the Government Advertising Agency has never carried out a media monitoring
exercise to determine the number of copies published and distributed by the media
house, which would have formed a basis for any contractual negotiations on amounts
payable for placing of Government and associated advertising in the print media.

In the circumstances, the propriety and value for money on the expenditure of
Kshs.1,715,995,564 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that
| comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities
that govern them. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, | confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me
to believe that internal controls, risk management and overall governance were not
effective.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The
standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether
effective processes and systems of internal control, risk management and overall
governance were operating effectively, in all material respects. | believe that the audit
evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards
(Cash Basis) and for maintaining effective internal control as Management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
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material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control, risk management and governance.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
ability to continue to sustain services, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management either is aware of the intention to terminate the Department or to cease
operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit
Act, 2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements
are in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources
are applied in an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how the Management monitors compliance
with relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective
processes and systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in
relation to governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and
effectiveness of the control environment.

Auditor-General’s Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion in accordance with the
provisions of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in
compliance with Article 229 (7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISSAls will always detect a material misstatement and weakness when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements
are in compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are
applied in an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229 (6) of the
Constitution and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229 (7) of the
Constitution.

Report of the Auditor-General on State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunication for the year ended
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Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, | consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the
effectiveness of internal controls, risk management and governance processes and
systems in accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act,
2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229 (7) of the Constitution.
My consideration of the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in
the internal control that might be material weaknesses under the ISSAls. A material
weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts that would be material in relation
to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely
period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation
of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s use of the applicable basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the ability to continue to sustain its services. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of my audit report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the State Department to cease to continue to sustain its services.
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the State Department to express an opinion on the financial
statements.

e Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstances.

| communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that are identified during the audit.

| also provide Management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

RN

CPA Narnc athungu,;CBS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

31 December, 2021
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STATE DEPARTMENT FOR BROADCASTING AND TELECOMMUNICATION
Annual Report and Financial Statements
For the year ended 30, June 2021.

VIL. STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™

JUNE 2021
Note 2020/2021 2019/2020
Kshs Kshs
RECEIPTS
Tax Revenues 1
38,882,032 4,000,000
Transfers from National | 2
Treasury 5,803,095,407 2,779,594,137
Proceeds from Sale of [ 3
Assets 1,572,481,952 1,841,317,712
Other Revenues 4
51,980,656 59,000,348
TOTAL REVENUES
7,466,440,047 4,683,912,197
PAYMENTS
Compensation of | 5
Employees 431,487,486 353,135,190
Use of goods and|6
services 2006,067,095 1,136,277,796
Transfers to  Other [ 7
Government Units 4,995,320,794 3,221,381,940
Social Security Benefits | 8
7,550,998 191,804
Acquisition of Assets 9
19,114,106 12,711,170
TOTAL PAYMENTS
7,459,540,479 4,723,697,900
SURPLUS/DEFICIT
6,899,568 - 39,785,703

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these financial statements form an integral part of the financial

statements. The entity financial statements were approved on 30t September, 2021.and signed by

ES KOIMETT, CBS CPA LUCY WANGUI KAMAU
P AL SECRETARY ASSISTANT ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
ICPAK MEMBER NUMBER 8513
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STATE DEPARTMENT FOR BROADCASTING AND TELECOMMUNICATION
Annual Report and Financial Statements
For the year ended 30, June 2021.

VIII.  STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 30TH JUNE 2021

Note 2020/2021 2019/2020
Kshs Kshs
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and Cash
Equivalents
Bank Balances 10A 288,837,823 304,133,182
Cash Balances 10B 244,789 254,951
Total Cash And Cash
Equivalents 289,082,612 304,388,133
Accounts Receivables -
Outstanding Imprest and 664,205
Clearance Accounts 11 11,463,526
TOTAL FINANCIAL 289,746,816
ASSETS 315,851,659
LESS: FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payables -
Deposits 12 281,928,092 280,749,093
NET FINANCIAL 7,818,724
ASSETS 35,102,567
REPRESENTED BY
Fund balance b/fwd 13 35,102,567 157,581,240
Surplus/deficit 6,899,568 - 39,785,703
Prior year adjustments 14 - 34,183,411 - 82,692,971
NET FINANCIAL 7,818,724
POSITION 35,102,567
. IS AN
AL M
EST;IER KOIMETT, CBS LUCY WANGUI KAMAU

ASSISTANT ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
ICPAK MEMBER NUMBER 8513

PRINCIPAL SECRETARY
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STATE DEPARTMENT FOR BROADCASTING AND TELECOMMUNICATION

Annual Report and Financial Statements
For the year ended 30, June 2021.

IX. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

Note | 2020/2021 2019/2020
Kshs Kshs
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts for operating income
Tax Revenues 1 38,882,032 4,000,000
Transfers from National Treasury 2 5,803,095,407 2,779,594,137
Other Revenues 4 51,980,656 59,000,348
5,893,958,095 2,842,594,485
Payments for operating expenses
Compensation of Employees 5 431,487,486 353,135,190
Use of goods and services 6 2,006,067,095 1,136,277,796
Transfers to Other Government Units 7 4,995,320,794 3,221,381,940
Social Security Benefits 8 7,550,998 191,804
7,440,426,373 4,710,986,730
Adjusted for:
Changes in receivables 10,799,322 75,549,220
Changes in payables 1,179,000 17,773,033
Adjustments during the year 14 - -
34,183,411 82,692,971
Net cash flow from operating activities - -
1,568,673,367 1,857,762,963
CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 2 1,572,481,952 1,841,317,712
Acquisition of Assets 9 (19,114,106) (12,711,170)
Net cash flows from Investing Activities 1,553,367,846 1,828,606,542
CASHFLOW FROM BORROWING
ACTIVITIES
Net cash flow from financing activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH - -
EQUIVALENT 15,305,521 29,156,421
Cash and cash equivalent at BEGINNING of the
year 304,388,133 333,544,554
Cash and cash equivalent at END of the year
289,082,612 304,388,133
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STATE DEPARTMENT FOR BROADCASTING AND TELECOMMUNICATION
Annual Report and Financial Statements
For the year ended 30, June 2021.

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these financial statements form an integral part of the

financial statements. The entity financial statements were approved on 30" September, 2021 and signed

by:
EST KOIMETT, CBS CPA. LUCY WANGUI KAMAU
PRINCIPAL SECRETARY ASSISTANT ACCOUNTANT GENERAL

ICPAK MEMBER NUMBER:8513
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STATE DEPARTMENT FOR BROADCASTING AND TELECOMMUNICATION
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended 30, June 2021.

XI. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principle accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out

below:

1. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Cash-basis International Public
Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) as prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting Standards
Board (PSASB) and set out in the accounting policy note below. This cash basis of accounting has
been supplemented with accounting for; a) receivables that include imprests and salary advances

and b) payables that include deposits and retentions.

The financial statements comply with and conform to the form of presentation prescribed by the

PSASB. The accounting policies adopted have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

2. Reporting Entity
The financial statements are for the State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunications.

The financial statements encompass the reporting entity as specified under section 81 of the PFM

Act 2012.

3. Reporting Currency
The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (KShs), which is the functional and

reporting currency of the Government and all values are rounded to the nearest Kenya Shilling.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4. Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out in this section have been consistently applied by the State

Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunications for all the years presented.

a) Recognition of Receipts

The State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunications recognises all receipts from the
various sources when the event occurs and the related cash has actually been received by the State

Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunications.

i) Tax Receipts

Tax receipts are recognized in the books of accounts when cash is received. Cash is considered as

received when notification of tax remittance is received. (Check if this policy is applicable to entity

Transfers from the Exchequer

Transfers from the exchequer are recognized in the books of accounts when cash is received. Cash

is considered as received when payment instruction is issued to the bank and notified to the receiving

entity.

iii) External Assistance

External assistance is received through grants and loans from multilateral and bilateral development

partners.

Grants and loans shall be recognized in the books of accounts when cash is received. Cash is
considered as received when a payment advice is received by the recipient entity or by the

beneﬁciary.

In case of grant/loan in kind, such grants are recorded upon receipt of the grant item and upon
determination of the value. The date of the transaction is the value date indicated on the payment

advice. A similar recognition criterion is applied for loans received in the form of a direct payment.

During the year ended 30" June 2021, there were no instances of non-compliance with terms and

conditions which have resulted in cancellation of external assistance loans.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Other receipts

These include Appropriation-in-Aid and relates to receipts such as proceeds from disposal of assets
and sale of tender documents. These are recognised in the financial statements the time associated
cash is received.

b) Recognition of payments

The State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunications recognises all payments when the
event occurs, and the related cash has been paid out by the State Department for Broadcasting and
Telecommunications.

Compensation of Employees

Salaries and wages, allowances, statutory contribution for employees are recognized in the period

when the compensation is paid.

Use of Goods and Services
Goods and services are recognized as payments in the period when the goods/services are paid for.

Such expenses, if not paid during the period where goods/services are consumed, shall be disclosed

as pending bills.

Interest on Borrowing

Borrowing costs that include interest are recognized as payment in the period in which they are paid

for.

Repayment of Borrowing (Principal Amount)

The repayment of principal amount of borrowing is recognized as payment in the period in which

the repayment is made.

Acquisition of Fixed Assets

The payment on acquisition of property plant and equipment items is not capitalized. The cost of
acquisition and proceeds from disposal of these items are treated as payments and receipts items
respectively. Where an asset is acquired in a non-exchange transaction for nil or nominal

consideration and the fair value of the asset can be reliably established, a contra transaction is

recorded as receipt and as a payment.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
A fixed asset register is maintained by State Department for Broadcasting and Telecommunications

and a summary provided for purposes of consolidation. This summary is disclosed as an ANNEX 2

to the financial statements.

In-kind contributions

In-kind contributions are donations that are made to the State Department for Broadcasting and
Telecommunications in the form of actual goods and/or services rather than in money or cash terms.
These donations may include vehicles, equipment or personnel services. Where the financial value
received for in-kind contributions can be reliably determined, the State Department for Broadcasting
and Telecommunications includes such value in the statement of receipts and payments both as

receipts and as payments in equal and opposite amounts; otherwise, the contribution is not recorded.

Third Party Payments

Included in the receipts and payments, are payments made on its behalf to third parties in form of
loans and grants. These payments do not constitute cash receipts and payments and are disclosed in
the payment to third parties in the statement of receipts and payments as proceeds from foreign

borrowings.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposits on call and
highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank
account balances include amounts held at the Central Bank of Kenya and at various commercial

banks at the end of the financial year.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a) Restriction on Cash

Restricted cash represents amounts that are limited/restricted from being used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period. This cash is limited for direct use as required by
stipulation.

Amounts maintained in deposit bank accounts are restricted for use in refunding third party deposits.
As at 30th June 2021, this amounted to Kshs 281,928,092 compared to Kshs280.749,093 in prior
period as indicated on note 12. There were no other restrictions on cash during the year.

Accounts Receivable

For the purposes of these financial statements, imprests and advances to authorised public officers
and/or institutions which were not surrendered or accounted for at the end of the financial year are
treated as receivables. This is in recognition of the government practice where the imprest payments
are recognized as payments when fully accounted for by the imprest or AIE holders. This is an

enhancement to the cash accounting policy. Other accounts receivables are disclosed in the financial

statements.

Accounts Payable

For the purposes of these financial statements, deposits and retentions held on behalf of third parties
have been recognized on an accrual basis (as accounts payables). This is in recognition of the
government practice of retaining a portion of contracted services and works pending fulfilment of
obligations by the contractor and to hold deposits on behalf of third parties. This is an enhancement
to the cash accounting policy adopted by National Government Ministries and Agencies. Other

liabilities including pending bills are disclosed in the financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Pending Bills

Pending bills consist of unpaid liabilities at the end of the financial year arising from contracted
goods or services during the year or in past years. As pending bills do not involve the payment of
cash in the reporting period, they recorded as ‘memorandum’ or ‘off-balance’ items to provide a
sense of the overall net cash position of the State Department for Broadcasting and
Telecommunications at the end of the year. When the pending bills are finally settled, such payments

are included in the Statement of Receipts and Payments in the year in which the payments are made.

Budget

The budget is developed on a comparable accounting basis (cash basis except for imprest and
deposits, which are accounted for on an accrual basis), the same accounts classification basis, and
for the same period as the financial statements. The ori ginal budget was approved by Parliament on
June 2020 for the period 1% July 2020 to 30" June 2021 as required by Law and there were two
supplementary adjustments to the original budget during the year.

A comparison of the actual performance against the comparable budget for the financial year under
review has been included in the financial statements.

Government Development Projects are budgeted for under the MDAs but receive budgeted funds
as transfers and account for them separately. These transfers are recognised as inter-entity transfers.
Comparative Figures

Where necessary, comparative figures for the previous financial year have been amended or
reconfigured to conform to the required changes in presentation.

Subsequent Events

There have been no events subsequent to the financial year end with a significant impact on the

financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2021.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Errors

Material prior period errors shall be corrected retrospectively in the first set of financial statements
authorized for issue after their discovery by: i. restating the comparative amounts for prior period(s)
presented in which the error occurred; or ii. If the error occurred before the earliest prior period
presented, restating the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets/equity for the earliest

prior period presented.

Related Party Transactions

Related party relationships are a normal feature of commerce. Specific information with regards to

related party transactions is included in the disclosure notes.

Contingent Liabilities
Section 148 (9) of the PFM Act regulations 2015 requires the Accounting officer of a National

Government entity to report on the payments made, or losses incurred, by the National Government
entity to meet contingent liabilities as a result of loans during the financial year.

A contingent liability is:
A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the entity; or
A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:
It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will
be required to settle the obligation; or

The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Some of contingent liabilities may arise from: litigation in progress, guarantees, indemnities. Letters
of comfort/ support, insurance, Public Private Partnerships, The State Department for Broadcasting
and Telecommunications does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses details of any
contingencies in the notes to the financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. Annex 7 of this financial statement is

a register of the contingent liabilities in the year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Tax Receipts

Taxes on Goods and Services 4,000,000
38,882,032

Total 38,882,032 4,000,000

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) ™

2. Exchequer Releases

Total Exchequer Releases 1,652,533,783.8 330,970,048
for quarter 1
Total Exchequer Releases 770,541,346.2 846,109,197
for quarter 2
Total Exchequer Releases 686,766,349.3 652,305,011
for quarter 3
Total Exchequer Releases 2,693,253,927.6 950,209,881
for quarter 4
Total 5,803,095,406.9 2,779,594,137

An under issue of the Exchequer from the budgeted and the actual resulting to a variance of Kshs
6,423,328.20.
3.Proceeds from Sale of Assets

Receipts from the Sale of Inventories, Stocks

and Commodities 120,000,000 113,000,000
Receipts from the Sale of Non-Produced Assets

Collected as AIA 1,452,481,952 1,728,317,712.25
Total 1,572,481,952 1,841,317,712.25
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. Other Receipts

Receipts from Administrative Fees and

Charges - Collected as AIA 9,980,656 10,210,201

Paid to Exchequer 48,790,147
42,000,000

Total 51,980,656 59,000,348

5. Compensation of Employees

Basic salaries of permanent employees 278,586,783 227,295,377
Basic wages of temporary employees 0 0
Personal allowances paid as part of salary 152,900,703 125,839,813
Total 431,487,486 353,135,190

The increase of the personal emolument from previous years was occasioned by recruitment of

new officers and promotion of officers from almost all cadres

6.Use of Goods and Services

Other operating expenses

Utilities, supplies and services 16,432,525 15,273,060
Communication, supplies and services 11,238,746 7,221,003
Domestic travel and subsistence 46,582,276 14,482,854
Foreign travel and subsistence 7,725,946 4,726,653
Printing, advertising and information supplies & 1,715,995,564 892,416,220
services
Rentals of produced assets 58,893,830 59,815,945
Training expenses 5,104,034 4,880,242
Hospitality supplies and services 37,275,428 13,056,336
Specialized materials and services 44,584,879 56,647,041
Office and general supplies and services 7,347,016 9,380,216
Fuel Oil and Lubricants 9,549,664 14,982,237
30,699,839 27,222,944
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Routine maintenance — vehicles and other transport 10,452,455 13,267,291
equipment

Routine maintenance — other assets 4,184,893 2,905,754 |
Total 2,006,067,095 1,136,277,796 |.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

7(a)

Transfers to National Government entities

Grants and Transfers to other Government Entities

of government

Current grants to government agencies and other level

3,684,474,172

1,663,850,000

of government

Capital grants to government agencies and other level

252,117,176

479,000,000 |

Appropriation- in -Aid

1,058,729,446

1,078,531,940

TOTAL

4,995,320,794

3,221,381,940

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

7(b): Transfers to self — reporting entities in the year

The above transfers were made to the following self-reporting entities in the year:

Kenya
Broadcasting
Corporation

829,200,000

165,000,000

967,866,758

1,962,066,758

|

Kenya Institute of
Mass
Communication

207,500,000

34,500,000

9,605,156

251,605,156

2,116,241,73¢

|

Kenya Yearbook
Editorial Board

100,000,000

0

42,000,000

142,000,000

389,760,201

153,780,000 |

Media Council of
Kenya

771,000,000

0

4,000,000

775,000,000

448,600,000

Natjonal
Communication
Secretariat
(A.LA)

120,000,000

120,000,000

|

113,000,000 |
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Kenya Film

Classification 511,200,000

Board 17,000,000 | 34,882,032 | 563,082,032
Postal

Corporation §10,000,000 0 0| 810,000,000
Kenya Film

Coriniission 261,600,000 7,500,000 0| 269,100,000
Kenya Film

Schoil 63.974.172 | 58 117,176 375,500 | 92,466,848
Media Complainis 10,000,000 0 0| 10,000,000

We have confirmed these amounts with the recipient entities and attached these confirmations
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
8. Social Security Benefits

Government pension and retirement benefits 7,550,998 191,804
Social security benefits in cash and in kind

Employer Social Benefits in cash and in kind

Social Benefits to the aged (above 70 years)

Total 7,550,998 191,804

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

9. Acquisition of Assets

Overhaul of Vehicles and Other Transport Equipment 290,817 279,000
Refurbishment of Buildings 136,000
Purchase of Vehicles and Other Transport Equipment 15,100,000
Purchase of Office Furniture and General Equipment 2,408,850 12,432,170
Rehabilitation and Renovation of Plant, Machinery and Equip. 734,639
Research, Studies, Project Preparation, Design & Supervision 443,800
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Total 19,114,106 12,711,170
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
10A: Bank Accounts

Name of Bank, Account | Amount | Indicate Exc rate | 2020-2021 2019-2020 j

No. & currency in  bank | whether (if in

account | recurrent, foreign
currency | Developme | currency)
nt, deposit
e.t.c
Kshs Kshs

Central Bank of Kenya, i

1000302418 — Recurrent, 4,933,997 23,151,815 ‘

Kshs

Central Bank of Kenya,

1000302453 — Development, 1,975,733 232,275
Kshs _

Central Bank of Kenya :

1000302461 — Deposits,

Kshs 281,028,092 280,749,093

Total 288,837,822 304,133,183
10B: cash in hand

2020-2021 2019-2020
Kshs Kshs
Cash in Hand 244,789 254,951
Total 244,789 254,951
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

11: Accounts Receivable

Description 2020-2021 2019-2020
Kshs Kshs
Government Imprests 654,971 815,671
Salary advances 93,205
District suspense 9,234 10,554,650
Total 664,205 11,463,526
OUTSTANDING IMPREST
P/No. Particulars Invoice Date Kshs
1982023505 | Henry Masambaga Nung'asia 25/08/2016 617,171.10
2005015204 | Anthony Mwaniki Thuo 19/11/2016 37,800.00
TOTAL 654,971.1
12. Accounts Payable
Description 2020-2021 2019-2020
Kshs Kshs
Retention
Deposits 281,928,092 280,749,093
Total 281,928,092 280,749,093
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
13. Fund Balance Brought Forward
Description 2020-2021 2019-2020
Kshs Kshs
Bank accounts 304,133,182 333,501,495
Cash in hand 254,951 43,059
Accounts Receivables 11,463,526 87,012,746
Accounts Payables (280,749,093) (262,976,060)
Total 35,102,567, 157,581,240
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14. Prior Year Adjustments

Balance b/f Adjustments | Adjusted **
FY 2019/2020 as | during the Balance b/f
per audited year relating | FY 2019/2020
financial to prior
statements periods
Description of the error Kshs Kshs Kshs
Bank account Balances 304,133,181 23,384,089 280,749,092
Cash in hand 254,951 254,951
Accounts Payables (280,749,092) (280,749,092)
Receivables 908,876 253,905 654,971
Others (specify) 10,554,650 10,545,416 9,233.55
35,102,566 34,183,411 919,155.55

The adjustment for bank balances relates to amounts transferred back to exchequer at the closure of

Financial Year 2019/2020.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

15. Related Party Disclosures

Related party disclosure is encouraged under non-mandatory section of the Cash Basis IPSAS.

The following comprise of related parties to the State Department for Broadcasting and

Telecommunications)

Key management personnel that include the Cabinet Secretaries and Accounting Officers

NOTES TO THE F INANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Related party transactions:

Key Management Compensation

Cabinet Secretary

Chief Administrative Secretary

Principal Secretary

765,188

765,188

The Cabinet Secretary and the Chief Administrative Secretary were paid by the State Department

of ICT and Innovations for the two Financial years,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Pending bills 2020/2021

Other Important Disclosures

17.1: Pending Accounts Payable (See Annex 1

Supply of goods 10,168,246 2,975,500 10,168,246 2,975,500
Supply of services 1,894,922,427 519,642,662 1,544,434,255 | 870,130,834
Total 1,905,090,673 522,618,162 1,554,602,501 | 873,106,334
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PROGRESS ON FOLLOW UP OF PRIOR YEARS AUDITOR’S
RECOMMENDATIONS

XII.

The following is the summary of issues raised by the external auditor, and management comments

that were provided to the auditor.

Reference Issue / Management comments | Status:
No. on the Observations Timeframe:
external from Auditor
audit Report
1099 Bank balances | The Bank Reconciliation Resolved N/A
Statements reconciling the
differences provided
together with the Bank
Statements for audit
verification
1100 Accounts Historical Outstanding Resolved N/A
Receivables imprests surrendered. The
district suspense data
captured
1101 Accounts The analysis of the Resolved N/A
' Payables - Outstanding Deposits
Deposits provided. The State
Department to pay the
various Media Houses
upon receipt of the relevant
information and
documents.
1102 Differences Manual Trial balance Unresolved 30 June 2022
between the prepared and
Financial autoreconciliation is going
statements and | on to clear the differences
IFMIS
generated Trial
Balance
1103 Unsupported Supporting documents for | Resolved N/A
Prior year district suspense availed to
adjustments the auditors
1104 Excessive Overpayment recovered Resolved N/A
Payments and support in the form of
transmission report
provided
1105 Pending Bills Pending bills that had been | Resolved N/A
included were expunged
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Reference Issue / Management comments | Status:
No. on the Observations Timeframe:
external from Auditor
audit Report
from the subsequent
Pending bills reports
, 1106 Budget Control | The underfunding was Unresolved 30% June 22
and brought about by
Performance undercollection of AIA and
under issuance of
Exchequer
1107 Unconfirmed Arrears of AIA collection | Unresolved 30 June 2022
Arrears of due to unresponsiveness of
Appropriation | State Agencies who
in Aid AIA by" | consumed the services.
’ State Agencies | GAA has put in measures
to track advertisements
1108.1 Payment of rent | The leased offices are for | Resolved N/A
without valid both state departments and
lease agreement | each pays according to the
budget allocations
1108.2 Uchumi House | The impasse has been Resolved N/A
Office space resolved and a lease
agreement signed between
the landlord and the state
department.

67

. Lo~

LUCY WANGUI KAMAU

ASSISTANT ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
ICPAK MEMBER NUMBER 8513




89

00°S78p€S 00°ST8p€S 00°000¥8€ 91-dHA-6T-€T | 00°ST8°816 Auoyny z4q
00'798°SL 00798°SL " 91-Ue(-8Z | 00°798°SL eAuaY Jo yueg sanerado-0)
00'2TS €8y 00'TTS €8 = 91-UB(-LT | 00°TTS ESY AUy Jo Asoyiny uonnodwo))
00°50Z°0€1 00'50T°0¢€1 00000005 9T-TBIN-1€ | 00°SOZ0E9 $9IOUL3Y J1JIeIuNo) — Huy
$3214.198 o Ajddng
00°'899°CHS‘T | 00°899SHST | 00°LT0OCST‘T 00°S69°97LT [€101-qng
00°55€£°85€ 00°SSEBSE . €107/81/01 | 00°SSE‘8SE SJUSUNSOAU] 10 X
00'012°209 00°012°T09 - v10T/Z/€ | 00°012°209 SISPBL], MIIA SpIA
00'€THET € 00°€THEIE 00°015°Che SI1-CI-TT % €1-01-81 | 00°€E6°SSS §1030B1UO)) [RISUS) 1IB)S
00'089°81 00°089°81 00°L1S0v6 91-9-0¢ OL S1-6-6 | 00°L61°656 Auedwoy Surpery, snpey
00°000°15¢ 00°000°TST - €10T/ST/TT | 00°000°1ST BOLJY 1se 1okeqg
- mv_.HOB :>MU pue wmcﬂu:_‘ﬁ Jo COEOBbmSOU

o-.mHﬁ o] q 1

junowy
0¢ 0==H [eq MNR_-:. S Ieg @_Nm u==oE< oamﬁ wuﬂhwﬂoU ~N=mw_.~o moo_?—um 0 m—uoow Jo ho_—nﬁzm

NOILN3LIY ANV LISOd3d -S3T9dVAVYd SINNODDVY

SISATTVNV LISOJdAd

T'TEVAVd SINAODIV ONIANHJ 40 SISATVNY - I XANNV
SEXANNV  IIIX

'ITOT 2unp ‘9§ papua avad ayy 10,y
SIMIIDIS 110UV UL pup Lioday jonuup

NOLLVIINNHHWODATAL ANV ONILSVIA VO¥d 304 INAWIYVIAA ALVIS



69

00°005°588 12-AeIN-81 | 00°005°S88 NI VIV-VIN

00'669°€ET 12-2dv-91 | 00°669°€ET VVD VIV-9pel], 10 jusunieda( s1e1s

08 VeV 116°S 12-1dV-GT | 08 VEV TH6°S VVD VIV-unosoy urej Vil

$8'665°891°T 0Z-unf-1 | $8°665°891°1 1d VIV

09'8LS‘TSE - 02-1dVv-91 | 09°8SL‘TSE SO.LY enbay)

00°000°92C - 0Z-AON-1T | 00°000°9ZC 9[91Y2A I0JOJA JO [esodsI(T 10 ASUOIN

0T YYL'6LY 661 | 08 TOV'SEL'661 | 0T61SSOTOIE 00°226°0¥6°60S (SINIIN) Juepisaid dYJ, JO 20430
00 I8S‘VOT LE 00 TTO°LLS TV [e}0L-qns

00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ 00°000°08%°€E 91-uef-8Z | 00°000°08L € dASHTISVM
00°000°LLT 00°000°LL1 - 91-1dVv-8T | 00°000°LLT AjIoyjny 2oUBINSUISY
00°€67°ST9 00°€62°59 - 91-993-9 | 00°€6Z°ST9 UOISSIWILIOY) UONBZIRAL]
00°198°0€8°T | 00°T98°0€8°T | - 91-924-8 | 00'198°0€8'1 jueg 1s0d
00'¥CT'LS9 00'¥CT LS9 - 91-990-C | 00'+TT'LSY Auoyny juswegeue]y 1)sesi( [EUONEN
00°1L9°TT6 00°1L9°TT6 - 91-uef-,Z | 00'1L9TT6 [o1u0D SPIY [RUONEN
00TIT‘CCH'EC | 00°TITTTYET | - 91-1dv-87 | 00°TI1°CTHET soudye( JO ANSIUIA
00°STH'SST'T | 00°STH'SSTT | - 91-uef-LZ | 00°SI¥ SST'T uonje1odio)) soueInsul-oy eAuUSY
00"€0E 1 00°€0E V1 00°0v¥80¥ 91-924-8 | 00" EPL TTY pieog Ane(] eAu93
00°00£°8€S‘y | 00°00€8ESY | - 91-924-€T | 00°00E'8ES Y Ayuoyny A1oje[n3ay eoueInsuy
00'886°9€1°C | 00'886°9€1°T | - 91-uef-8Z | 00°886°9€1°C pIeog sueo'] uoneonpg JOY3IH

*[Z0Z 2unf ‘9§ papua a4 2y} 10,1
SIUaWIAIDIS [DIOUDUL] pUD 110ddY [PnUUy

NOILVIINAWWOIATAL ANV ONILSVIOAVOYd ¥0A INAWLIVIAd ALV.LS



0L

0¥°260°876 18T

STVLOL INVYD
09° 0V bPS s %101 -qng
§T'901°T61 1Z-I0f-G1 | ST901°26¢ VVD VIV -Y[esH JO Ansturp
00'¥6€TST'1 12-I0-21 | 00'v6€°2STT VVD VIV -0D Iajep ying epmm)
00°000°660°S 1Z-19-L | 00°000°660°S VVD VIV -UYl[edH Jo Ansturjy
0S'LSL081 1Z-In0-9 | 05°LSL081 VVD VIV -9pei], 1o jusuwniedo(y o1e)g
00°S+0°50T 1Z-101-S | 00°S¥0°50T VVD VIV -9pei], 1o jusunieda(y s1e1g
00'S¥0°50T 127105 | 00°S+0°50T VVD VIV -9pei], 1o jusuweda(y oye)g
00°000°0S 1 12-Unf-62 | 00°000°0ST VVD VIV -JUnoooy uiejy vy
SY'968°1CE Y1 12-Unf-87 | $4°968°12€ b1 VVD VIV -JUnodoy ulejy vy
00°0S8°05¢€ 12-Unf-4¢ | 00'0S8°0S€ VVD VIV -Inoqe Joj juounedoq
0T €91°10% [c-unf-11 | 0T°€91°10% VVD VIV -flioyiny speoy ueqip) eduoyy
00'S¥0°50T 12-unf-11 | 00°S¥0°502 VVD VIV -Aioyiny speoy ueqi) edusyy
0T'€6L°86 12-unf-11 | 0T°€6L°86 VVD VIV -Quoyiny speoy ueqip) e usy
S6'TLSCLET LCUN[-01 | S6'TLS'ELE'T | VVD VIV -4ousBy saijddng [eopajy eAuoyy
08'291°10% 1T-KeN-LT | 08°T91°T0F VVD VIV -Auioyiny speoy ueqin efuoyy
06'760vEY 9 1T-ABIN-GT | 06760 V€Y 9 VVD VIV -Junodoy urepy vy
0S'LSL°081 12-KeIN-0T | 05°LSL°081 VVD VIV-Auoyiny speoy ueqin euayy
09°'St6'¥85 € 12-KeIN-61 | 09'SY6°785°E VVD VIV-JUN0ooy Ulejy vy

"1T0C 2uny 9g papua 1vad oy 40,1
SIUaUIIDIS [v1ouvUL] pup 1i0day pnuuy

NOLLVIINNAWODITAL ANV DNILSVIAVOIT YO INANWIYVIAd ALVIS



IL

TIS‘TISLSE

000°SLS‘T

990°‘€ETYIT

97S‘€STOPT

w10l

ssa13014 Ur JIOM

sjasse 9[qIdueiu]

sjosSE [RINY[ND pue a3eIISE]

s[iey ‘speoy -S)assy aImonnseyuy

0
0
0
0
0

syasse [eo13ojo1g

0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

juowdinby pue Arourysejn

v9L‘86£°8S1

119°89L°€ET

€ST1°0€9%C

wowdinbyg 101

89LLEESS

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

SSYv8E°1T

E1E°€S6°EE

sgumy pue axmyruany ‘uswdinbs 901330

090°5L0°9T1

000°SLS‘C

000086°8S

090°0L9°69

juowdinbs podsuer],

000°000°81

0

O :

000°000°81

seInjonys pue s3urpjing

0

o o lo|lo |lo |lo o |o (@ |© |@ (@

0

0

0

pue’]

YALSIOTA LASSV AAXIA 40 AAVININAS — T XHANNV

*[Z0Z dung ‘g€ papua 1vaf ayp 10,]
SpuawaIv}lS [p1oUDULY puv jioday jpnuuy

NOILVIINAWHWOIATAL ANV ODNILSVOAVOId ¥0A INAWLIVIAA ALV.LS



<L

“dlqe[ieae pue paredard A[sreredos st 10151301 josse pax1y 9391dwos oy,

‘uolieAouu] pue 197 10y jusuneda( orerg oy wouy
Jusureda( 91e1S SIY) 01 paAow sEm yotym jusunteda(y wii sy o3 uiduojaq sjesse (suonippe 1apun) sopnpour 1918139y 198SY 9A0QE oY ],

‘Kouagy
10 Jusunteda(q ‘Anstuiy oy £q PajlIayul pue 1y3noq siasse (g Jo 500 SATIR[NUWND 3y ST Jeak oY) Jo pud oy Je se aoueleq Ay, :gN

'I20C dunf ‘g¢ papua 1vad 2y 40,y
SIS 11oUDULY pup 1i0day [nuuy
NOLLVIINOWWOITTAL ANV ONILSYOavoud 404 INTWI dVdAd ALVIS



bl

196

99 - c1e - 106509¢¢€ /VINHO/MHLIN VIVIVHL
€ - € - - 10SS09S¢€ HEWHEDI/ANVENV AN
91L - - - 0¥S 9L1 10£5095¢€ TVILNAD MEHN
820°1 - - - 820°1 - 101S01S¢€ O"10ISI
- - - - - - 10€S091€ LIGVSIVIN
LLY - L81 - 06C - 101509%¢ HTVAOW
- - - - - - 109501v¢ VIdANVIN
€ - € - - - 101509¢¢ JIVMA
€9 - €9 - - - 10SS0T€E Vvl
SOE‘l - PEeS Sty e - 101601¢€¢€ VSSIAVO
00¢ - - - 00¢ - 10€909C¢ VIFAVI VIIVL
- - - - - - 10¥S09T¢ . IOA
691 - 6S1 01 - - 10£509T¢ IANVANVM
0C - - 114 - - 101S01T¢E NNV1
- - - - - - 101S091¢ YA VNV.L/VIOH
ovi‘L - 09¢ - 061°1 069°S 10SSOTT€E IANITVIA
LOT'1 - LOTT - - - 101S0T1¢€ TATTIA
00T°S - 0LT - 0£6°Y - 101S010¢€ VSVENOIN

TVLOL 91/ST L1/91 8T/LT 61/81 07/61 12/0¢ NOILV.LS
£ XANNV

[Z0Z 2uny ‘9§ papua 1wad ayj 10,
SuawIaID}S [D12UDULT pup 110daY [PRUUY

NOILVIINANWHWOIATAL ANV ONILSVOAVOYd ¥OA INANWLIVdAA ALVLS



YL

Sy

120°1 0v6 - v6C [0ISOTEY (LTOATENHIID NISVN

YL - - vL - 1015092y VIOZN SNVYL
06€£°C L99 €6€°1 0€e - 101S01TH MINGANVS
L6S L6S - - - [101S091¥ LOX0d 1Sam
€S €5 - - . [OISOITY VNVIENL
6¢ 6¢C - - - 1095090% VIIHL
L6S - K L6S - 10250901 NIGNVIA
080t - 080t - - 109S010¥ "TONTA
v09y [4S - Tssy - 101SOTOY VARIVVIN VONVININ
19L 1S9 - Ol1 - [10£5096€ VOVANDIIY
LIE'T - L9E‘T - - [0€S016€ ™FAN
AENS * TIg’s - - 10¥5098¢€ VIRIVANY AN
80T°1 8ITT - 06 - [0ISO18¢ ININAVIN
oL - - - oL 10vS09LE VIVMAIN
1591 8S1 - €8¥°1 0I1 101S09LE dV.LS NUHLSVA SOMVHOVIN
- - - - - T0LSOTLE IDNIMIN
0T 0¢ - - - 101SOILE INLIA
{4 - - - - 101S099¢ ngnd

NOILYIINNAWODATIL ANV ONILS

'ITOC duny ‘g¢ papua avad ay1 10,7
SIuuaIvIS [D1oUDUL] pup 110doY [NUUY

VOavodd ¥04 INAWILYVIAd LVIS



SL

- = - - - 10850161 NOOTA LN
- - . - 10€S016Y% VINODNNL
8¢ 8¢ - - - 1015098Y VOIHIA
- - = - 10LSO18Y SVINON F94.LN"
0¢€9 0€9 - - - 102S018Y VOINVAVA
181°1 I181°1 - - - 1015018 NVOHNTVAVIVIN
- - - - - 102S09LY LHNOd
SSET 4 0¢ - 00€C 10¥SOILY JARCR: (gL
0L8 6 - 8LL - 101SOTLY OHOIYdA
o'l (443 - 079°1 - 10€S099¥ oavirva
- - - - - 9010099¥ DNODN
oyl - - ov°l - 101S019¥ HLNOS JI0¥VN
Tesy (4% - 06¥y - 10€S095Y VHSVAIVN
6v8 68 - - - 101509S¥ MAINAVN
0S1C 0Ly - 089°1 - 1010095V O IO
- - - - - 10€S0LSY VIdIAIV]
L1 L1 - - - 101509t ¥ ODNI¥Vvd
09 - - 09 - 10€S01vY ISVA IANVN
0ZS‘0€ - - 0TS‘0€ - 102S01vY TVILNID IANVN
81T 0ce 798°1 - - 10€S09¢€Y NALI/OATIA
0SLT - 0SLT - - 902009¢Y JHMIIVIVIN

OAFDTHAIVMOSIVA

*[Z0Z 2unyf ‘0§ papua 1vad 2y} 10,]
SpuawaIvIS [P1oUDUL pup i0day (pnuuy
NOILVIINANWHWOIATAL ANV ONILSVIOAVOYd ¥OA INAAWLIVIAA ALVLS



9L

POT'SOT ISPl PI9°0C PEP9 PET6 TVIOL
- - - - - 209101€S [B1Ua) [qolfeN
: - - - - 10150925 VIINVAN

pIE - - pIE - 10950125 VHOND

0Ll - - 0Ll - 10150128 TSI
8L L9Y STE - - 10550918 LSHM VTN

VL VL - - - 101S091S RIODIN

00% - 00% - - [0ESOTTS OANONHOVY

9TT'E - 0€L 9%61C - 10150118 AVEVINOH

086 - 086 - 10¥5090S OdNVAN

VL6 816 - 95 - 10150908 ANNSTY
0L9 - - 0L9 - 10SS0T0S OaNOg
1LL - - ILL - 10150108 VAVIS
L (7 - - 10950961 0S4l
958 oIz : 0%9 - 1015096F visng

NOILVIINAHWWODATAL ANV ONILS

"IT0T 2ung ‘9g papua avad ayy 10,y
SJUU2IIS [v1oUDUL] pup 110d2Y IDNUUY

VOavodd Y04 INIWLYVIAA ALVILS



LL

000°00S°079°¢ 'SHS3 TV.IOL
marayauawdoraas LIRIARR G TN

S9A | 000°000°0C1 weqQ [orue( ‘Sug Ao1]04 | UOHESIUNWIWOD [BUOHEN 6
SAJIAIAS _AUDY

SaX | 000°000°018 omBey[ ue(] | Joun0d  pue  [eIsod | Jo uoneiodio) [eIsod '8

BAUSY Ul
Ansnpul Wiy 9y} joxIew

SaX | 000°009°19C asem(Q) Ayjowi I | pue ojowoid ‘dojoae@ | uoIsSIWILIO) W] BAUSY] ‘L
paire pieog

SaX | 000°00Z°11S eIINJA] [919Z4 "I | JU9IU0D  JO  uone[NSY | UONBOIJISSB[) WI[L] BAUSY] ‘9
UOIBOIUNWWOD UOTIBOIUNWWO))

SaX | 000°00S°L0T oyayonjA weay "I | ssew ur Surure1], | sseN Jo amnsu] eAUSY S
uorjeiodio))

SOA | 000°00Z°6C8 Tepg wreN'1q Sunseopeoig [euoneN | Sunsespeolg AUy 8%
surejdwoo UOISSIWWO))

S9A | 000°000°01 ofomwQ piae(] | paje[ol eipaw Surjpuey | surejdwo) BIPAN €

SOX | 000°000°TLL okomuwQ piae(q Ioye[n3ar1 BIPA | BAUSY JO [1OUNOD) BIPSA z

S9A | 000°000°001 ISEMJA pTempy Surysiqnq | dAneIU] jooq Ted ) BAUY 1

(ou/sak)auop

SUOTIRI[IOU0931 Jou

Amus-1ou] pa1IgJsuel ], JUNOWY 1901730 Sununosdy Ananoy [edourig VDVS
SNOILVDINNNNODHATAL

ANV HONILSVOAVOUd Y04 INTFNLIVIAd ALVLS YAANN SANNA OI'TdNd ANV SVOVS SOS 40 LSI'T~ ¥ XANNV

[Z0Z7 2ung ‘9§ papua 1vad ayp 10,
SIS [P1dUDULY puv poday Jpnuuy

NOILVIINAAWOIATAL ANV ONILSVOAVOYd ¥0A INAFWILIVIAA ALVLS



8L

SO 14 Sd surddinbg [00yos WL | Of

SOA 1gSd 3uiddinbg JUQWYSIQINJSY 21183y [, BWIAUIY) IOIIBN 6
suoneso] jo Surddey

SO X 19gSd | pue OB 1IUIP] Surddew uo uoneosoy wiyr,] 8

oN 19Sd UON ssaid Sunurg L

SOA 1gsd uauwysIjqelsy sndwre) j210p[q DAL 9

SOA 149 Sd Surddinbg VN JO UOIRZIUISPOIN S

SOX 14 Sd 3urddinbg WL DINIY JO UONBZIUIPOIA | ¢

SOA 19 Sd 3urddibg [91s0H Anoede) pag sop | €
SO1UNO0D Ul IUBUIYSBIA]

SOA 14 Sd | o1pn§ Jo juawysijqelss IuBUIYSBIA OIpMIS DY i
aInonuseIyul

soA | _1dSd | AL [Big Jo o [joy |
~ (ON/S9R) SwswoEls | - =

eoueny  osoy

uoneisIA AL [endiq o3 andojeuy Hgy I

- pefoud

u porepijosuo) jeloig 0 Sununosoy | oy Jo Aanoy fediounig |

SNOILVOINNIINODATIL ANV DONILSVOAVOId 4O4d INHNLIAVIAd ALV.LS
SUOEDIUNWIWONP ], pue Sunseopeoagq oy jusunieddq e FHL A9 AAINANATINI SLOALOYd A0 ISIT -S XANNV

*[20C 2uny ‘g papua 1vad 2y} 10.]
SIUMAIVIS ID1DUDULT pup J10daYy [pnuuy

NOILVIINAWWOIATAL ANV ONILSVIAVOId Y04 INTWLYVIAA ALV.LS



6L

6SY'L TV.LOL
Jooyos
SeA wil,f Jo  uononnsuoy | ¢87¢9¢ JoOyPS W | OI
eI BUIDULD JUAWIYSIqINOY
SIA [Pz U | 190ilEN JO JUdWysiqIngay | 061 anjeay ], BuIauln 1qoIieN 6
SoA | asem(Q Ayjown ], Suiddew w1 | 66 Surddew uonesoT Wi 8
SOX | ISBMA plempd ssaxd unund | ssa1d Sunurg L
ayon sndwies 1210p[q
SeA WellHJd | DINIY  JOo  uononusuoy | 0 snduwie) 3210p[d DN 9
3sed
SOX | nuneysIeNA | VNI JO UONBZIWSPO | STH €01 VNI JO UoneZIuIapojy S
eyonA wLy
S9A WellHJd | DINIY JO  UOREZIWISPOIN | SO Wit DINIY JO UOIBZIUISPOIN 14
EY LRI
SO wellH g [9ISOH JO uononuisuo)) | 'y€s [91s0H Anoede) pag So¥ €
SOA | [ellg WIENHd SoIpmi§S JO JusuwIyst[qelsy | '8y 1 TueulysejN olpm§ DA C
(3n0[]01 938I2A09 UOISIAJ[S],
[elSALID ], ren3iq) uoInRISIA
SOA | [elld WIEN A [e381( 0} anFo[eUY | 9/9°C AL [eu8ig 0} oen3ojeuy  DEY !
(suorjrur
(ou/sak)puduraye)s unyzoz
[eloueuy siy} aunf o€ 0}
ulr  pajepIjosuod J3213J0 13foad | dn aamyipuadxd
19loag Sununody | oy} Jo Aianoe [edourig dAng[nwn) awe) jo3loag | J9Y

[Z0Z 2ung ‘9§ papua vl 2y} 40,]

SIUIWIAIDIS [DIDUDULY PUD 110daY [pnUUY

NOILVIINAWHWODATAL ANV ONILSVIAVO¥d ¥0A INTFWILIVIAA ALVLS



08

66€18L°06 [€J0 L,
I9PIAOI] IDIAIRS 2}
UM UOI3e}NSuod s1aysIqngd
Ioyung sannbay zToz ‘ocaunf | 00S°L96°8S SUSY Aepung Splemy 1Ino) 7
I9PIAOI] IDIAIRS )
)M UOI1B)NSu0d pajrwr
1oypny sa1inbayf TTOT ‘0€™unf | 006°61L°S 'SYSY | anbuyy  Inoj S[[1g SuIpuaq paisajuo)) &
ISPIA0I{ IDIAIRG AU
1A uorensuod PIT SHIOMION
191)anJ saambay] TTOT ‘0€™uUnf | 000'790°C1 SUSH | XelN BIPSN S[[1g SuIpudd pasaju0) 4
I9PIA0I] 9DIAIS )
(M UoI1e)nsuod D71d dnoin
1a)ang saaimnbayf TTOT ‘0€™UN[ | 666'666€°1 SUSH | BIPSN  uonheN S[1g SuIpuad palsajuo) !
yudwiAed SYSY Junowy LAiqern
SYIeway | Jo dep pajdadxy pajewnysy Aduaaan) 0} 9[qeded | JuaSunUOd  Jo  AINJBN

HALSIOHY SHILITIAVIT INIONLLNOD — 9 XANNV

‘[20C 2ung Q€ papua 4vad ay} 10,1
SJUWIDIS IDIDUDULT puD SliodaYy

NOILLVIINNAWOIHTAL ANV ONILSVIAVOY T 40A INTWLHVIAA ALVLS



STATE DEPARTMENT FOR BROADCASTING AND TELECOMMUNICATION
Annual Report and Financial Statements
For the year ended 30, June 2021.

ANNEX 7- REPORTS GENERATED FROM IFMIS

The following financial Reports Generated from IFMIS should be generated and attached as
appendices to these financial statements.

GOK IFMIS Comparison Trial Balance

FO30 (Bank reconciliations) for all bank accounts

GOK IFMIS Receipts and Payments Statement

GOK IFMIS Statement of Financial Position

GOK IFMIS Statement of Cash Flows

GOK IFMIS Notes to the Financial Statements

GOK IFMIS Statement of Budget Execution

GOK IFMIS Statement of Deposits

GOK IFMIS Budget Execution by Programme and Economic Classification
GOK IFMIS Budget Execution by Heads and Programmes

GOK IFMIS Budget Execution by Programmes and Sub-programmes
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Triai Balance Gomparison Report

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications

Current Period:
Compare With:

JUL-20 To JUN-21
JUL-19 To ADJ2-20

Current Period

Previous period

Account No and Description

Debit Balance

Credit Balance

Debit Balance

Credit Balance

| ~ *. Kshs *Kshs ~ Kshs; Kshs *;°

71140504 Licences Under Stage Plays and 0.00 34,882,032.00 0.00 0.00
Sinemas Act
1140511 Licences under the Communications 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.00 4,000,000.00
\ct

| 1140500 Receipts fromPermission to Use the 0.00 38,882,032.00 0.00 4,000,000.00
~oods or to Perform Services and Activities
1140000 Taxes on Goods and Services 3 0.00 38,882,032.00 0.00 4,000,000.00%
1420216 Examination and Tuition Fees 0.00 9,980,656.00 0.00 10,210,201.00

220200 Administrative Fees and Charges 0.00 9,980,656.00 0.00 10,210,201.00
| 71420000 Sales of Goods and Services 0.00 9,980,656.00 0.00 10,210,201.00
1450101 Sundry Revenue 0.00 42,000,000.00 0.00 48,790,147.00
1450100 Paid to Exchequer 0.00 42,000,000.00 0.00 48,790,147.00
1450000 Other Receipts Not Elsewhere 0.00 42,000,000.00 0.00 48,790,147.00

. lassified

[ 2110101 Basic Salaries - Civil Service 278,586,782.70 0.00 227,295,376.70 0.00
7110100 Basic Salaries - Permanent 278,586,782.70 0.00 227,285,376.70 0.00
cmployees
7110202 Casual Labour - Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

, 2110200 Basic Wages - Temporary Employees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

[ 72110301 House Allowance 96,300,856.45 0.00 74,489,036.30 0.00
2110304 Overtime - Civil Service 1,657,026.80 0.00 1,636,723.15 0.00
2110307 Hardship Allowance 4,740,215.20 0.00 3,775,000.00 0.00
2110309 Special Duty Allowance 7,661,624.00 0.00 4,823,898.00 0.00

| 2110311 Transfer Allowance 2,667,880.10 0.00 3,256,238.00 0.00

™2110312 Responsibility Allowance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2110313 Entertainment Allowance 3,190,000.00 0.00 2,289,500.00 0.00
2110314 Transport Allowance 30,339,809.95 0.00 22,890,499.95 0.00
2110315 Extreneous Allowance 2,765,363.60 0.00 2,390,000.00 0.00

| 2110317 Domestic Servant Allowance 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2910318 n Practising Allowance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2110319 Top-up House Allowance 450,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00
2110320 Leave Allowance 2,827,926.90 0.00 38,917.80 0.00
2110336 Car Purchase Allowance 0.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00
7110300 Personal Allowances paid as part of 152,900,703.00 0.00 125,839,813.20 0.00
Salary
7110000 Wages and Salary Contributions 431,487,485.70 0.00 353,135,189.90 0.00
2210101 Electricity 12,340,221.40 0.00 11,742,515.00 0.00

. 2210102 Water and Sewarage Charges 3,747,703.25 0.00 3,171,025.20 0.00

| 72210103 Gas expenses 344,600.00 0.00 359,520.00 0.00
3210100 Utilities, Supplies and Services 16,432,524.65 0.00 15,273,060.20 0.00
2210201 Telephone, Telex, Facsimile and 10,001,674.95 0.00 4,850,635.00 0.00
Mobile Phone Services

| 2210202 Intemet Connections 649,782.00 0.00 1,483,843.00 0.00

72210203 Courier & Postal Services 277,443.00 0.00 448,045.00 0.00
2210205 Satellite Access Services 309,846.00 0.00 438,480.00 0.00
3210200 Communication, Supplies and 11,238,745.95 0.00 7.221,003.00 0.00
Services
2210301 Travel Costs (airlines, bus, railway, 17,355,030.00 0.00 4,230,376.00 0.00
mileage allowances, etc.)

2210302 Accommodation - Domestic Travel 20,893,905.00 0.00 5,274,384.50 0.00

2210303 Daily Subsistance Allowance 7,839,862.00 0.00 3,870,274.00 0.00

3210304 Sundry Items (e.g. airport tax, taxis, 412,389.00 0.00 739,079.00 0.00
| etc?)

5210307 Passage & Transfer Expenses ) 54,820.00 i 0.00 219,040.00 ~0.00
2210309 Field Allowance Ta 8,040.00¢ = 0.00 R 76,600.00 "« 0.00
2210310 Field Operational Allowance 18,230.00 0.00 h 79,100.00 . 0.00
5210300 Domestic Travel and Subsistence, 46,582,276.00 0.00 14,482,853.50 0.00

| and Other Transportation Costs

"2210401 Travel Costs (airlines, bus, railway, 4,268,130.40 0.00 1,557,800.00 0.00
etc.

221)0402 Accommodation 819,803.00 0.00 1,615,350.00 0.00
2210403 Daily Subsistence Allowance 2,494,279.00 0.00 1,224,669.00 0.00

[ 2210404 Sundry Items (e.g. airport tax, taxis, 143,734.00 0.00 328,834.00 0.00
etc? i
221 3400 Foreign Travel and Subsistence, and 7,725,948.40 0.00 4,726,653.00 0.00
other transportation costs

Page 1 of 5
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Current Period

Previous period

Account No and Description

Debit Balance

Credit Balance

Debit Balance

Credit Balance

2210501 International News Services 12,306.00 0.00 72,000.00 0.00
2210502 Publishing & Printing Services 3,740,188.00 0.00 2,295,340.00 0.00
2210503 Subscriptions to Newspapers, 1,189,371.00 0.00 236,342.00 0.00
Magazines and Periodicals
2210504 Advertising, Awareness and Publicity 1,710,237,025.40 0.00 888,409,527.00 0.00
Campaigns
2210505 Trade Shows and Exhibitions 816,674.00 0.00 1,403,011.00 0.00
2210500 Printing , Advertising and Information 1,715,995,564.40 0.00 892,416,220.00 0.00
Supplies and Services
2210603 Rents and Rates - Non-Residential _ 55,025,930.00 N 0.00 57,914,683.10 . 0.00
2210604 Hire of Transport, Equipment f 3,867,900.00 ! 0.00 1,901,262.00 ¥0.00
2210600 Rentals of Produced Assets 58,893,830.00 0.00 59,815,945.10 0.00
2210701 Travel Allowance 4,176,613.00 0.00 1,883,696.00 0.00
2210702 Remuneration of Instructors and 85,273.00 0.00 212,800.00 0.00
Contract Based Training Services
2210703 Production and Printing of Training 99,624.00 0.00 692,975.00 0.00
Materials
2210704 Hire of Training Facilities and 65,300.00 1 0.00 477,010.00 0.00
Equipment
2210705 Field Training Attachments 114,750.00 0.00 598,530.00 0.00
2210706 Book Allowance 831.00 0.00 35,200.00 0.00
2210707 Project Allowance 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
2210709 Research Allowance 0.00 0.00 20,800.00 0.00
2210710 Accommaodation Allowance 122,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2210711 Tuition Fees Allowance 415,506.25 0.00 856,031.00 0.00
2210714 Gender Mainstreaming 23,737.00 0.00 89,200.00 0.00
2210799 Training Expenses - Other (Bud 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2210700 Training Expenses 5,104,034.25 0.00 4,880,242.00 0.00
2210801 Catering Services (receptions), 15,493,228,00 0.00 5,682,719.10 0.00
Accommoadation, Gifts, Food and Drinks
2210802 Boards, Committees, Conferences 21,491,700.00 0.00 7,279,618.00 0.00
and Seminars
2210805 National Celebrations 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
2210808 Purchase of Coffins 290,500.00 0.00 39,000.00 0.00
2210800 Hospitality Supplies and Servi 37,275,428.00 0.00 13,011,337.10 0.00
2211001 Medical Drugs 380,000.00 0.00 337,650.00 0.00
2211004 Fungicides, Insecticides and Sprays 63,000.00 0.00 62,000.00 0.00
2211006 Purchase of Workshop Tools, Spares 180,000.00 0.00 161,760.00 0.00
and Small Equipment
2211009 Education and Library Supplies 1,730,000.00 0.00 1,286,280.00 0.00
2211010 Supplies for Broadcasting and 4,388,648.50 0.00 12,611,654.00 0.00
Information Services
2211011 Purchase/Production of Photographic 31,855,853.00 0.00 38,569,175.00 0.00
and Audio-Visual Materials
2211016 Purchase of Uniforms and Clothing - 1,363,633.00 0.00 1,560,304.00 0.00
Staff
2211023 Supplies for Production 4,623,744.55 0.00 82,218.00 0.00
2211000 Specialised Materials and Supp 44,584,879.05 0.00 54,671,041.00 0.00
2211101 General Office Supplies (papers, 2,641,827.00 0.00 4,333,243.45 0.00
pencils, forms, small office equipment etc)
2211102 Supplies and Accessories for 3,236,077.85 0.00 3,168,003.95 0.00
Computers and Printers
2211103 Sanitary and Cleaning Materials, 1,469,111.00 0.00 1,878,968.60 0.00
Supplies and Services
2211100 Office and General Supplies and 7,347,015.85 0.00 9,380,216.00 0.00
Services '
2211201 Refined Fuels and Lubricants for 9,549,663.85 0.00 14,982,236.65 0.00
Transport
2211200 Fuel Oil and Lubricants 9,549,663.85 0.00 14,982,236.65 0.00
2211301 Bank Service Commission and 40,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges

-[- 2211305 Contracted Guards and Cleaning 16,444,074.20 0.00 14,369,095.30 0.00
Services
2211306 Membership Fees, Dues and 2,832,295.00 0.00 1.368,400.00 0.00
Subscriptions td Professiorigl and Trade 3 b e b Y b W
Bodies
2211307 Transport Costs and Charges ( 701,500.00 0.00 692,216.00 0.00
freight, loading/unloading, clearing and
shipping charges) :
2211308 Legal Dues/fees, Arbitration and 206,900.00 0.00 389,200.00 0.00
Compensation Payments
2211310 Contracted Professional Services 1,823,783.35 0.00 1,475,207.00 0.00
2211311 Contracted Technical Services 1,368,364.00 0.00 1,973,803.00 0.00
2211320 Temporary Committee Expenses 2,080,207.00 0.00 2,192,101.00 0.00
2211321 Parking charges 4,663,115.00 0.00 4,604,296.90 0.00
2211322 Bindingof Records 39,000.00 0.00 43,425.00 0.00
2211324 Registration of Land 500,100.00 0.00 115,200.00 0.00
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Current Period Previous period
Account No and Description Debit Balance Credit Balance Debit Balance Credit Balance

| £211300 Other Operating Expenses 30,699,838.55 0.00 27,222,944.20 0.00

1721 0000 Goods and Services 1,991,429,746.95 0.00 1,118,083,751.75 0.00
3220101 Maintenance Expenses - Motor 10,452,455.25 0.00 13,260,291.00 0.00
/ehicles
220100 Routine Maintenance - Vehicles 10,452,455.25 0.00 13,260,291.00 0.00

l 2220201 Maintenance of Plant, Machinery and 830,600.00 0.00 269,369.60 0.00
Equipment (including lifts)

3220202 Maintenance of Office Furniture and 1,377,391.00 0.00 951,472.00 0.00

iquipment

220205 Maintenance of Buildings and . 218,000.00 . 0.00 78,500.00 0.00
i | Stations — Non-Residential i ¢ i

220209 Minor Alterations to Buildings and 875,542.00 0.00 784,182.00 0.00
Sivil Works
1220210 Maintenance of Computers, §83,360.00 0.00 822,230.00 0.00
software, and Networks

[ 2220200 Routine Maintenance - Other Assets 4,184,893.00 0.00 2,905,753.60 0.00

™220000 Routine Maintenance ; 14,637,348.25 0.00 | . 16,166,044.60 ; 0.00
1620125 Eastern and Southemn AfricaniTrade 0.00 0.00 |t 0.00 r 0.00
3620145 International Centre for Cinema and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

__elevision

r2620100 Membership Fees and Dues and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subscriptions to International Organizations
7620000 Grants and Other Transfers to 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
nternational Organizations
J630101 Current Grants to Semi-Autonomous 4,743,203,618.20 0.00 2,742,381,940.00 0.00

‘ Government Agencies

3630100 Current Grants to Govemnment 4,743,203,618.20 0.00 2,742,381,940.00 0.00
\gencies and other Levels of Government
3630201 Capital Grants to Semi-Autonomous 252,117,176.00 0.00 479,000,000.00 0.00

| Sovernment Agencies
2630200 Capital Grants to Government 252,117,176.00 0.00 479,000,000.00 0.00
\gencies and other Levels of Government
7630000 Grants & Transfer To Other Govt. 4,995,320,794.20 0.00 3,221,381,940.00 0.00
Jnits

| 2710102 Gratuity - Civil Servants 7,550,997.50 0.00 191,804.40 0.00

[2710100 Government Pension and Retirement 7,560,997.50 0.00 191,804.40 0.00
3enefits /

3710000 Social Security Benefits 7,550,997.50 0.00 191,804.40 0.00
3110302 Refurbishment of Non-Residential 136,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Buildings . ) ;

3110300 Refurbishment of Buildings 136,000.00 | v/ {2 ACET 0.00 0.00 0.00
3110504 Other Infrastructure and Civil Works 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3910500 Construction and Civil Works - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3110701 Purchase of Motor Vehicles 4 15,100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I 3110700 Purchase of Vehicles and Other 15,100,000.00,/ Y Wg’, Uk 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transport Equipment ~\

3110801 Overhaul of Vehicles 290,817.00 0.00 279,000.00 0.00
3710800 Overhaul of Vehicles and Other 280,817.00, 0.00 279,000.00 0.00
Transport Equipment

[ 3110901 Purchase of Household and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
institutional Furniture and Fittings
3110900 Purchase of Household Furniture and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
nstitutional Equipment

l 3111001 Purchase of Office Furniture and 1,873,850.00 0.00 1,689,900.00 0.00
Fittings

3111002 Purchase of Computers, Printers and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
sther IT Equipment
3111004 Purchase of Exchanges and other 0.00 0.00 10,742,270,00 0.00

| Sommunications Equipment

{3111005 Purchase of Photocopiers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3111009 Purchase of other Office Equipment 535,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3111000 Purchase of Office Fumiture and 2,408,850.00 0.00 12,432,170.00 0.00
General Equipment < 7/

3111111 Purchase of ICT Networking and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 | Communication Equipment s X
“3171112 Purchase of Software = __'s <+ 000 ~0.00 0.00< 0.00 |
3111100 Purchase of Specialised Plant, 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00
Equipment and Machinery
3111201 Overhaul of Plant, Machinery and 734,639.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment :
3111200 Rehabilitation and Renovation of 734.639-_0y 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plant, Machinery and E uipment
3111401 Pre-feasibility, Feasibility and 443,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Appraisal Studies
3111400 Research, Feasibility Studies, Project 443.800-90” 0.00 0.00 0.00
Preparation and Design, Project Supervision
3710000 Acquisition of Fixed Capital Assets 19,114,106.00 0.00 12,711,170.00 0.00
3520304 Sale of Goods and Fees for Services 0.00 120,000,000.00 0.00 113,000,000.00
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Current Period

Previous period

Account No and Description

Debit Balance

Credit Balance

Debit Balance

Credit Balance

3520300 Receipts from the Sale of Inventories, 0.00 120,000,000.00 0.00 113,000,000.00
Stocks and Commodities

3520000 Receipts from Sales of Inventories 0.00 120,000,000.00 0.00 113,000,000.00
3540499 Receipts from Sale of Non- Produced 0.00 1,452,481,951.90 0.00 1,728,317,712.25
Assets - collected as AlA - Other (Budget)

3540400 Receipts from the Sale of 0.00 1,452,481,951.90 0.00 1,728,317,712.25
Non-Produced Assets Collected as AIA

3540000 Disposal and Sale of Non - Produced 0.00 1,452,481,951.90 0.00 1,728,317,712.25
Assets

6530101 Ministry HQ Recurrent Bank A/C 0.00 560,349,886.70 0.00 614,199,672.65
6530111 District - Recurrent Bank A/c I 0.00 504,943.80 0.00 504,943.00
6530100 Recurrent Bank Accounts 0.00 560,854,829.70 0.00 614,704,515.65
6530000 Recurrent Bank Accounts 0.00 560,854,829.70 0.00 614,704,515.65
6540101 Ministry HQ Development Bank A 0.00 271,220,447.80 0.00 284,438,849.50
6540100 Development Bank Accounts 0.00 271,220,447.80 0.00 284,438,849.50
6540000 Development Bank Accounts 0.00 271,220,447.80 0.00 284,438,849.50
6550101 Ministry HQ Deposit Bank A/C 279,319,245.10. 0.00 280,845,714.70 0.00
6550100 Deposit Bank Accounts 279,319,245.1¢¢ 0.00 280,845,714.70 0.00
6550000 Deposit Bank Account 279,319,245.10 0.00 280,845,714.70 0.00
6580101 Cash 278,527,245.50 0.00 260,287,231.15 0.00
6580104 Cash in Transit 310,512,886.00 0.00 114,145,767.85 0.00
6580100 Cash in Hand 589,040,131.50 0.00 374,432,999.00 0.00
6580000 Cash in Hand 589,040,131.50 0.00 374,432,999.00 0.00
6710101 Staff Loans - General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6710102 Salary Paid in Advance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6710103 Salary advance 0.00 132,360.05 0.00 366,022.15
6710100 Debtors & Advances - Employees 0.00 132,360.05 0.00 366,022.15
6710000 Domestic Debtors & Advances 0.00 132,360.05 0.00 366,022.15
6740101 Prepayment 0.00 1,411,950.00 239,450.00 0.00
6740102 R/D Cheques 0.00 5,332,521.85 0.00 3,615,456.25
6740100 Other Debtors & Pre-payments 0.00 6,744,471.85 239,450.00 3,615,456.25
6740000 Other Debtors & Pre-payments 0.00 6,744,471.85 239,450.00 3,615,456.25
6760101 Standing Imprests 0.00 48,422.00 0.00 24,500.00
6760103 Temporary Imprests 0.00 654,971.00 0.00 1,579,778.10
6760100 Imprests 0.00 703,393.00 0.00 1,604,278.10
6760000 Government Imprests 0.00 703,393.00 0.00 1,604,278,10
6780101 General Suspense A/C 0.00 630,609.65 0.00 630,608.65
6780103 District Suspense Alc 105,104.55 0.00 95,871.00 0.00
6780110 Imprest Cash Recovery 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6780111 Salary Advance Recovery 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6780100 Suspense & Clearance Account 105,104.55 630,609.65 95,871.00 630,609.65
6780000 Suspense & Clearance Account 105,104.55 630,609.65 95,871.00 630,609.65
6790102 Receiving Inventory A/IC 329,670.00 0.00 329,670.00 0.00
6790100 Other Current System Alcs 329,670.00 0.00 329,670.00 0.00
6790000.Other Current Assets (System r 329,670.00 0.00 329,670.00 0.00
7310101 General Deposits 0.00 241,807,410.00 0.00 273,784,621.55
7310100 General Deposits Items 0.00 241,807,410,00 0.00 273,784,621.55
7310000 Deposits 0.00 241,807,410.00 0.00 273,784,621.55
7320011 WCPS 198,934.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
7320000 Other Liabilities 198,934.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
7320101 PAYE 1,711,118.65 0.00 1,544,638.85 0.00
7320102 NHIF 8,490.70 0.00 5,890.70 0.00
7320103 House Rent 0.00 264,270.50 0.00 622,519.50
7320106 NSSF 0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00
7320107 Co-operatives 1,286,164.00 0.00 1,495,167.00 0.00
7320108 Insurances 0.00 432,177.20 0.00 369,567.15
7320109 Hire Purchases 0.00 3,284,207.50 0.00 3,502,402.50
7320110 Court Attachments 0.00 53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00
7320111 WCPS 0.00 2,646,898.55 0.00 2,050,129.75
7320112 Staff Welfare Associations 662,888.20 0.00 269,486.60 0.00
7320113 HELB Deductions 0.00 48,836.40 0.00 0.00
7320116 Mortgages / Bank Loans 2,863,037.00 0.00 2,886,412.50 0.00
7320117 Gowt. Liability Attachments 0.00 6,542.90 0.00 6,542.90
7320120 Staff Contribution ' ' Q.00 ) 2,000.00 y  0.00 \ 2,000.00
7320121 Salary Overpayment Refunds * 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00
7320123 Civil Service Housing Fund 0.00 142,297.65 0.00 142,297.65
7320125 Emergency Response Fund 0.00 116,138.20 0.00 232,276.40
7320126 Employee Contribution to PSSS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7320199 Salary Control Account 2,382,144,65 0.00 2,382,144.65 0.00
7320100 Salary Deductions 8,913,843.20 6,998,968.80 8,583,740.30 6,980,735.85
7320201 Contractors Retention Money 185,767.30 0.00 185,767.30 0.00
7320200 Other General Liabilities 185,767.30 0.00 185,767.30 0.00
7320000 Other Liabilities 9,298,544.90 6,998,968.90 8,769,507.60 6,980,735.85
7380101 General Withholding Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7380102 VAT Withholding 0.00 3,052,916.60 0.00 3,280,829.05
7380100 0.00 3,052,916.60 0.00 3,280,829.05
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Account No and Description Debit Balance Credit Balance Debit Balance Credit Balance
| /380000 Withholding Taxes 0.00 3,052,916.60 0.00 3,280,829.05
| 7390101 Inventory AP Accrual 0.00 29,670.00 0.00 29,670.00
7390103 AP Liabilities 192,716,118.80 0.00 192,967,716.90 0.00
7390100 System Required Liabilities 192,716,118.80 29,670.00 192,967,716.90 29,670.00
7399999 Cash Clearing Alc 70,859,622.10 0.00 374,164,849.85 0.00
| 7399900 70,859,622.10 0.00 374,164,849.85 0.00
77390000 System Required Liabilitles A/cs 263,575,740.90 29,670.00 567,132,566.75 29,670.00
3910101 Provision for Encumbrance 0.00 183,600.00 0.00 0.00
1910100 General Provisions 0.00 183,600.00 0.00 0.00
3910201 Exchequer Releases/ Provisioning % 0.00 18,133,514,485.95 0.00 12,330,419,079.15
| Account ! ! J K
9910200 Exchequer Provisions 0.00 18,133,514,485.95 0.00 12,330,419,079.15
3910000 Provisions 0.00 18,133,698,085.95 0.00 12,330,419,079.15
3999999 Consolidated Fund 12,288,008,887.85 0.00 9,470,657,047.45 0.00
. 999900 12,288,008,887.85 0.00 9,470,657,047.45 0.00
{ 9990000 Opening Balance Reserves 12,288,008,887.85 0.00 9,470,657,047.45 0.00
' : . Total 20,889,217,803.40 20,889,217,803.40 | 15,424,172,727.15 15,424,172,727.15
The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the following:

Prepared By: Date:

Reviewed By: Date:

Approved By: Date:

.‘. ¢ ?
. .
s ' e !
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Current Period:

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS
Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications
JUL-20 To JUN-21

Compare With:  JUL-19 To JUN-20
Note Current Period Previous Period
RECEIPTS
Tax Receipts 1 38,882,032.00 4,000,000.00
Sacial Seturity Contribution K 2 K 0.00 v 0.00
Proceeds from Domestic and Foreign Grants 3 0.00 0.00
Exchequer releases 4 5,803,095,406.80 2,779,594,137.15
Transfers from Other Government Entities 5 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Domestic Borrowings 6 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Foreign Borrowings 7 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Sales of Assets 8 1,5672,481,951.80 1,841;317,712.25
Reimbursements and Refunds 9 0.00 0.00
Returns of Equity Holdings 10 0.00 0.00
Other Receipts 11 51,980,656.00 59,000,348.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 7,466,440,046.70 4,683,912,197.40
PAYMENTS
Compensation of Employees 12 431,487,485.70 353,135,189.90
Use of goods and Services 13 2,006,067,095.20 1,134,249,796.35
Subsidies 14 0.00 0.00
Transfers to Other Government Units 15 4,995,320,794.20 3,221,381,940.00
Other Grants and Transfers 16 0.00 0.00
Social Security Benefits 17 7,550,997.50 191,804.40
Acquisition of Assets 18 19,114,106.00 12,711,170.00
Finance Costs, including Loan Interest 19 0.00 0.00
Repayment of Principal on Domestic and Foreign | 20 0.00 0.00
Borrowing
Other payments 21 0.00 0.00
TOTAL PAYMENTS 7,459,540,478.60 4,721,669,900.65
SURPLUS/DEFICIT 6,899,568.10 (37,757,703.25)
The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the following:
Prepared By: Date:
Reviewed By: Date:
Approved By: Date:
¢ 13 t ]
Q H " o
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REPUBLIC OF KENYA Page 1 of 2

BANK RECONCILIATION

F.O. 30

From Date :

01-JUL-20 To

: 25-JUL-21

. Haile Selassie , Account Numbexr

DEP-STATE DEPT FOR BROADCASTING TELECOM
: 1000302461

Bank : Central Bank of Kenya , Branch
W Balance as per bank certificat:l ‘* 281 ,928,09@
Less --

1. Payment in Cash Book not yet recorded in Bank Statement
(Unpresented Cheques)
» i b} b ) |

2. Receipts in Bank Statement not yet recorded in Cash Book

Add -

3. Payment in Bank Statement not yet recorded in Cash Book

4. Receipts in Cash Book not yet Recorded in Bank Statement

Bank Balance as per Cash Bocﬂ ﬁ 281.923.09%

Reconciled bY: .ccorisnsssnnecnenaes Signature: ...cccvsmsessssesessmsnssnens Date: ..corcrscenssnnrsnarnnns

Reviewed DY : .ccoonemnercsssnnnsessmssansssmannens Signature: ... D - {- 1,

Approved DY: coeecsnsmsensnerssneninsasinieees Signature: .....veeecseesssreassensas Date: ..ccccerrrnenennncaanes




REPUBLIC OF KENYA Page 2 of 2
F.0. 30 BANK RECONCILIATION

From Date : 01-JUL-20 To : 25-JUL-21 DEP-STATE DEPT FOR BROADCASTING TEL.. J¥
Bank : Central Bank of Kenya , Branch : Haile Selassie , Account Number : 1000302461

1. PAYMENTS IN CASH BOOK NOT YET RECORDED IN BANK STATEMENT (UNPRESENTED CHEQUES)
Cheque

Payee AmounJ!

No | Date

Total :

i

2. RECEIPTS IN BANK STATEMENT NOT YET RECORDED IN CASH BOOK

Receipts
No | Date Amount{
: Total :
. |
3. PAYMENTS IN BANK STATEMENT NOT YET RECORDED IN CASH BOOK |
Cheque i
No | Date | Amouny
Total : .
{ |
|4. RECEIPTS IN CASH BOOK NOT YET RECORDED IN BANK STATEMENT !
Receipts ‘
| No | Date ’ Amioun h
Total : J"




F.O0. 30

REPUBLIC OF KENYA
BANK RECONCILIATION

Page 1 of 2

From Date : 01-JUL-20 To : 25-JUL-21 DEV-STATE DEPT FOR BROADCASTING TELECON
Bank : Central Bank of Kenya , Branch : Haile Selassie , Account Number : 1000302453
f Balance as per bank certificateJ r 1’975'732'7j
Less --
1. Payment in Cash Book not yet recorded in Bank Statement
(Unpresented Cheques)
.‘. ." ." ) '. n‘
2. Receipts in Bank Statement not yet recorded in Cash Book
Add --
3. Payment in Bank Statement not yet recorded in Cash Book 1,975,732.75
4, Receipts in Cash Book not yet Recorded in Bank Statement
3,951,465.50

Bank Balance as per Cash Boﬂ‘ F

Reconciled DBY: ..icceeericnsesmennamiscasnsssesnnns Signature: ....ccecvvemesernsssmssasses Date: ..ccccorersnnnervsnensan
Reviewed DY : ..cccccvnmsesmenmmcssmmssmsnmsansnsssaens Signature: ..o Date: ..ccorvnsunnnnrsrannnana
Approved BY: ....ccceeveimennnniasssnssnsessannanns Signature: ......cceervsersnssnsenss Date: ...cccsssiussssinsims
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T, 30 BANK RECONCILIATION
From Date : 01-JUL-20 To : 25-JUL-21 DEV-STATE DEPT FOR BROADCASTING TEL...JN
Bank : Central Bank of Kenya , Branch : Haile Selassie , Account Number : 1000302453
1. PAYMENTS IN CASH BOOK NOT YET RECORDED IN BANK STATEMENT ( UNPRESENTED CHEQUES)
Cheque 1 J'
No ! Date l Payee Amoun
Total :
M1 i * M) b
\
2. RECEIPTS IN BANK STATEMENT NOT YET RECORDED IN CASH BOOK
Receipts
No | Date Amounﬁl
] Total :
1
3. PAYMENTS IN BANK STATEMENT NOT YET RECORDED IN CASH BOOK ”
Cheque
No | Date Amoum”
NONREF | 23-JUL-21 Transfer 1,975,732.7F
Total : 1,975,732.7!
14. RECEIPTS IN CASH BOOK NOT YET RECORDED IN BANK STATEMENT h
i Receipts } '
| No | Date | Amountg;;

Total :

£ +! ¢! [
‘an a® Tat <




Entity:

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications

Current Period:

JUL-20 To JUN-21

Compare With:  JUL-19 To JUN-20
Note Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs

Receipts and operating income
Tax Receipts > 1 L) »,38,882,032.00 *», 4,000,000.00
Social Security Contribution 2 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Domestic and Foreign 3 0.00 0.00
Grants

Exchequer releases 4 5,803,095,406.80 2,779,594,137.15
Transfers from Other Government 5 0.00 0.00
Entities g

Reimbursements and Refunds 9 0.00 0.00
Returns of Equity Holdings 10 0.00 0.00
Other Receipts 11 51,980,656.00 59,000,348.00
Payments for Operating Expenses

Compensation of Employees 12 431,487,485.70 353,135,189.90
Use of goods and Services 13 2,006,067,095.20 1,134,249,796.35
Subsidies 14 0.00 0.00
Transfers to Other Government Units 15 4,995,320,794.20 3,221,381,940.00
Other Grants and Transfers 16 0.00 0.00
Social Security Benefits 17 7,550,997.50 191,804.40
Finance Costs, including Loan Interest | 19 0.00 0.00
Other payments 21 0.00 0.00
Adjusted for :
Adjustments during the year 273,065,582.45 (1,760,869,511.00)
Prior year adjustments 0.00 0.00
Net Cash From Operating Activities A (1,273,402,695.35) (3,627,233,756.50)
Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Proceeds from Sales of Assets 8 1,572,481,951.90 1,841,317,712.25
Acquisition of Assets 18 19,114,106.00 12,711,170.00
Net Cash Flow From Investing B 1,553,367,845.90 1,828,606,542.25
Activities
Cash Flow From Borrowing Activities

Proceeds from Domestic Borrowings 6 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Foreign Borrowings 7 0.00 0.00
Repayment of Principal on Domestic 20 0.00 0.00
and Foreign Borrowing
Net Cash Flow From Financing C 0.00 0.00
Activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH | A+B+C 279,965,150.55 (1,798,627,214.25)
EQUIVALENT
Cash and Cash Equivalent at (243,864,651.45) 1,554,762,562.80
BEGINNING of The Year
Cash and Cash Equivalent at END of 22A+22B 36,284,099.10 (243,864,651.45)
The Year

! ,I ¢ !I '§ -
The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the folléwing:
Prepared By: Date:
Reviewed By: Date:
Date:

Approved By:

Printed on: 28-SEP-2021 18:41
Printed by:
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Statement of Financial Position
Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications

Current Period:  JUL-20 To JUN-21

Compare With:  JUL-19 To JUN-20
Note Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
FINA[‘lQlAL' ASSETS R
Cash and Cash Equivalents J R t "
Bank Balances 22A (552,756,032.40) (618,297,650.45)
Cash Balances 228 589,040,131.50 374,432,999.00
Total Cash And Cash Equivalents 36,284,099.10 (243,864,651.45)
Accounts Receivables - Outstanding Imprest | 23 (7,776,060.00) (5,551,375.15)
and Clearence Accounts -
TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS 28,508,039.10 (249,416,026.60)
Financial Liabilities
Accounts Payables - Deposits 24 (20,985,320.30) (291,826,217.90)
INET FINANCIAL ASSETS 49,493,359.40 42,410,191.30
REPRESENTED BY
Fund Balance b/fwd 25 42,410,191.30 80,167,894.55
Prior Year Adjustment 26 0.00 0.00
Surplus/Deficit for the Year 6,899,568.10 (37,757,703.25)
NET FINANCIAL POSITION 49,309,759.40 42,410,191.30

The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the following:

Prepared By: Date:
Reviewed By: Date:
Date:

Approved By:

Printed on: 28-SEP-2021 18:41
Printed by: NDUNGUMR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting &
Telecommunications
Current Period: JUL-20 To JUN-21
Compare With: JUL-19 To JUN-20
. i . i s . . >
Tax Receipts ! e ! LN f . i ,
Item Description Item Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Taxes on Income, Profits and Capital Gains 1110000 ] : 0.00 | ] 0.00
Taxes on Payroll and Workforce 1120000 0.00 [ 0.00
Taxes on Property 1130000 0.00 0.00
Taxes on Goods and Services 1140000 38,882,032.00 4,000,000.00
Taxes on International Trade and Transactions 1150000 0.00 0.00
Other Taxes {not elsewhere classified) 1160000 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 38,882,032.00 4,000,000.00
Social Security Contribution
Item Description Item Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Health Insurance Contribution 1210100 0.00 0.00
NHIF Health Insurance Contributions 1210200 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Govt. Employees for Social & 1210300 0.00 0.00
Welfare Schemes
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Domestic and Foreign Grants
Iltem Description Item Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Grants from Foreign Governments 1310000 0.00 0.00
Grants from International Organisations 1320000 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Exchequer releases
Item Description Item Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Exchequer Releases/ Provisioning Account 9910201 5,803,095,406.80 2,779,594,137.15
TOTAL 5,803,095,406.80 2,779,594,137.15
Transfers from Other Government Entities
(] (1 4— e
ltem Description '~ SN Item Code tCurrent Period : *Previous Period
- L 1
Kshs Kshs
Grants received by Central Govt from General Govit 1330100 0.00 0.00
units
Grants Received from General Govt units by Local 1330200 0.00 0.00
Authorities
Grants to Fund Accounts from Central Govt Budget 1330300 0.00 0.00
Grants to other General Govt units from General Govt 1330400 0.00 0.00
units
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Domestic Borrowings
Item Code Current Period Previous Period

Item Description

Kshs

Kshs




Item Description Iltem Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Foreign Borrowings - Drawdowns through Exchequer 5120100 0.00 0.00
Foreign Borrowing-Direct Payments 5120200 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency and Foreign Deposits 5120300 0.00 0.00
Other Foreign Accounts Payable 5120400 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Preceeds frong' Sales of Ass'_ets . T . . . . .
ltem Description ltem Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Receipts from the Sale of Buﬂdlngs Paid to 3510100 0.00 0.00
;| EExchequer
‘| Receipts from the Sale of Bmldlngs 3510200 0.00 0.00
Receipts from sale of other st 3510300 0.00 0.00
Receipts from sale of other st 3510400 0.00 0.00
Receipts from the Sale of Vehicles and Transport 3510500 0.00 0.00
Equipment - Paid to Exchequer
Receipts from the Sale of Vehicles and Transport 3510600 0.00 0.00
Equipment
Receipts from the Sale of Plant Machinery and 3510700 0.00 0.00
Equipment - Paid to Exchequer
Receipts from the Sale Plant Machinery and 3510800 0.00 0.00
Equipment
Receipts from Sale of Certified Seeds and Breeding 3510900 0.00 0.00
Stock - Paid to Exchequer
Receipts from Sale of Certified Seeds and Breeding 3511000 0.00 0.00
Stock
Receipts from the Sale of Strategic Reserves Stocks 3520100 0.00 0.00
Receipts from the Sale of Other Inventories, Stocks, 3520200 0.00 0.00
and Commodities
Receipts from the Sale of Inventories, Stocks and 3520300 120,000,000.00 113,000,000.00
Commodities
Receipts from the Sale of Land 3540100 0.00 0.00
Receipts from the Sale of Other Naturally Occurring 3540200 0.00 0.00
Non-Produced Assets
Receipts from the Sale of intangible Non-Produced 3540300 0.00 0.00
Assels
Receipts from the Sale of Non-Produced Assets 3540400 1,452,481,951.90 1,728,317,712.25
Collected as AIA
Repayments from Loans to Government Agencies and | 4510100 0.00 0.00
Other Levels of Government
Loans to Non-Financial Public Enterprises 4510200 0.00 0.00
Loans to Financial Institutions 4510300 0.00 0.00 |-
Repayments from Domestic Loans to Individuals and 4510400 0.00 0.00
Households
Repayments from lending to Foreign Govts. 4520100 0.00 0.00
Repayments from lending to International Orgns. 4520200 0.00 0.00
Repayments from lending to Fareign Non - Financial 4520300 0.00 0.00
Ertterps. & Financial Instns. '« 4 ’ dy s e, < '
Repayments from Other Foreign Lending 4520400 0.00 0.00
Sales and Disposals of Equity Holdings in Domestic 4530100 0.00 0.00
Public Non - Financial Enterprises
Sales and Disposals of Equity Holdings in Domestic 4530200 0.00 0.00
Public Financial Institutions
Sales and Disposals of Other Equity Holdings 4530300 0.00 0.00
Sales and Disposals of Equity Holdings in Foreign 4530400 0.00 0.00
Financial Instns. and Domestic Financial Instns.
operating abroad
Sales and Disposals of Equity Holdings in Foreign 4530500 0.00 0.00
Enterps. Financial Instns. and Domestic Financial
Instns. operating abroad
Redemption/ Disposal of Other Financial Assets 4530600 0.00 0.00
Refund of Bonds paid as Deposits for Guarantees 4530700 0.00 0.00

TOTAL

1,572,481,951.90

1,841,317,712.25




—
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Item Description ltem Code Current Period Previous Period
Organizations
Reimbursement from Local Government Authorities 4540106 0.00 0.00
Reimbursement from Statutory Organizations 4540107 0.00 0.00
Reimbursement within Central Government 4540108 0.00 0.00
Reimbursement Using Bonds ) 4540109 0.00 0.00
Reimbursements and Refunds - Other (Budget) 4540199 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Returns of Equity’Holdings . - T " S ., ™ .
Item Description [tem Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Returns of Equity Holdings 4550000 0.00 0.00
Returns of Equity Holdings i 4610000 s 40.00 i 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
1 Other Receipts
Item Description [tem Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Interest Received 1410100 0.00 0.00
Profits and Dividends 1410200 0.00 0.00
Withdrawals from Income of Quasi-corporations 1410300 0.00 0.00
Rents on land, houses and buildings 1410400 0.00 0.00
Other Property Income collected as AlA 1410500 0.00 0.00
1415000 0.00 0.00
Sales of Market Establishment 1420100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Fees and Charges 1420200 9,980,656.00 10,210,201.00
Administrative Fees and Charges collected as AIA 1420300 0.00 0.00
Incidental Sales by Non-Market Establishments 1420400 0.00 0.00
Incidental Sales by Non-Market Establishments 1420500 0.00 0.00
Collected as AlA
Receipts fromSale of Incidental Goods 1420600 0.00 0.00
Fines, Penalties, Forfeitures and other Charges 1430100 0.00 0.00
Current Grants from International NGOs paid through 1440100 0.00 0.00
Exchequer
Capital Grants from International NGOs paid through 1440200 0.00 0.00
Exchequer
Current Grants from International NGOs collected as 1440300 0.00 0.00
AlA
Capital Grants from International NGOs collected as 1440400 0.00 0.00
AlA
Other Voluntary Transfers for Current purposes 1440500 0.00 0.00
Other Voluntary Transfers for Capital purposes 1440600 0.00 0.00 |;
Paid to Excheguer P 1450100 42,000,000.00 48,7.90,147.00
Receipts Not Classified Elsewhere 1450200 0.00 0.00
1510200 0.00 0.00
1510300 0.00 0.00
i ) 1520100 . 0.00 | 0.00
Business Permits's ) ‘ ' [ 1520200 ) 0.00 < 0.00
Cesses T - " 1520300 ) ' 0.00 i 0:00
Poll Rates 1520400 * 0.00 | '« 0.00
Plot Rents 1520500 0.00 0.00
Other Local Levies 1520600 0.00 0.00
Administrative Services Fees 1530100 0.00 0.00
Various Fees 1530200 0.00 0.00
Council'S Natural Resources Exploitation 1530300 0.00 0.00
Sales Of Council Assets 1530400 0.00 0.00
Lease / Rental Of Council'S Infrastructure Assets 1530500 0.00 0.00
Other Miscellaneous Revenues 1530600 0.00 0.00
Other Miscellaneous Revenues 1540100 0.00 0.00
Insurance Claims Recovery 1540200 0.00 0.00
Medium Term Loans (1-3 Yr Repayment) 1540300 0.00 0.00
Long Term Loans (Over 3 Yr Rpayment) 1540400 0.00 0.00
Transfers From Reserve Funds 1540500 0.00 0,00
1540600 0.00 0.00

Nanatinns




ltem Description item Code Current Period Previous Period
Public Health Services 1580100 0.00 0.00
Public Health Facilities Operations 1580200 0.00 0.00
Environment & Conservancy Administration 1580300 0.00 0.00
Slaughter Houses Administration 1580400 0.00 0.00
Water Supply Administration 1580500 0.00 0.00
Sewerage Administration 1580600 0.00 0.00
Other Health & Sanitation Revenues 1580700 0.00 0.00
Technical Services Fees 1590100 0.00 0.00
External Servicgs Fees . 1590200 . - 0.00 -, 0.00.
- ' 1930100 0.00 "0.00
System Required Revenue Alcs 1990100 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 51,980,656.00 59,000,348.00
2 Compensation of Employees
Item Description ltem Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Basic Salaries - Permanent Employees 2110100 278,586,782.70 227,295,376.70
Basic Wages - Temporary Employees 2110200 0.00 0.00
Personal Allowances paid as part of Salary 2110300 152,900,703.00 125,839,813.20
Personal Allowances paid as Reimbursements 2110400 0.00 0.00
Personal Allowances provided in Kind 2110500 0.00 0.00
Employer Contributions to Compulsory National Social | 2120100 0.00 0.00
Security Schemes
Employer Contributions to Compulsory Health 2120200 0.00 0.00
insurance Schemes
Social Benefit Schemes Outside Government 2120300 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 431,487,485.70 3583,135,189.90
} Use of goaods and Services
ftem Description ltem Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Utilities, Supplies and Services 2210100 16,432,524.65 15,273,060.20
Communication, Supplies and Services 2210200 11,238,745.95 7,221,003.00
Domestic Travel and Subsistence, and Other 2210300 46,582,276.00 14,482,853.50
Transportation Costs
Foreign Travel and Subsistence, and other 2210400 7,725,946.40 4,726,653.00
transportation costs
Printing , Advertising and Information Supplies and 2210500 1,715,995,564.40 892,416,220,00
Services
Rentals of Produced Assets 2210600 58,893,830.00 59,815,945.10
Training Expenses 2210700 5,104,034.25 4,880,242.00
Hospitality Supplies and Servi 2210800 37,275,428.00 ,18,011,337.10
Insurance Costs 2210900 0.00 0.00
Specialised Materials and Supp 2211000 44,584,879.05 54,671,041.00
Office and General Supplies and Services 2211100 7,347,015.85 9.380,216.00
Fuel Oil and Lubricants 2211200 9,549,663.85 14,982,236.65
Other Operating Expenses 2211300 30,699,838.55 27,222,944.20
Routin& Maintenance - Vehicles '.. s s 2220100 '« 4 140,452,455.25 N 1;13,260,291.00
Routine Maintenance - Other Assets 2220200 4,184,893.00 2,905,753.60
Exchange Rate Losses 2230100 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 2,006,067,095.20 1,134,249,796.35
Subsidies
ltem Description ltem Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Subsidies to Public Corporations 2510000 0.00 0.00
Subsidies to Private Enterprises 2520000 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Transfers to Other Government Units
ftem Description [ Item Code | Current Period Previous Period



16 Other Grants and Transfers
Item Description [tem Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Grants and Transfers to Foreign Governments 2610100 0.00 0.00
Membership Fees and Dues and Subscriptions to 2620100 0.00 0.00
International Organizations
Membership Fees and Dues and Subscriptions to 2620200 0.00 0.00
International Organizations (Continued)
= | Scholarships and otherEducational Benefits . 2640100 . 0.00 0.00
Emergency Relief‘and Refugee Assistance V'~ 2640200 0.00 0.00
Grants to Small Businesses, Cooperatives, and Self 2640300 0.00 0.00
Employed
2649900 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
17  Social Security Benefits )
Item Description ltem Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Government Pension and Retirement Benefits 2710100 7,550,997.50 191,804.40
Social Security Benefits 2710200 0.00 0.00
Employer Social Benefits 2710300 0.00 0.00
Refund of Pension to UK Government 2720100 0.00 0.00
Refund of Contributions to WCPS and other Ex-Gratia | 2720200 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 7,550,997.50 191,804.40
18 Acquisition of Assets
Item Description ltem Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Purchase of Buildings 3110100 0.00 0.00
Construction of Building 3110200 0.00 0.00
Refurbishment of Buildings 3110300 136,000.00 0.00
Construction of Roads 3110400 0.00 0.00
Construction and Civil Works 3110500 0.00 0.00
Overhaul and Refurbishment of Construction and Civil | 3110600 0.00 0.00
Works
Purchase of Vehicles and Other Transport Equipment | 31 10700 15,100,000.00 0.00
Overhaul of Vehicles and Other Transport Equipment | 31 10800 290,817.00 279,000.00
Purchase of Household Furniture and Institutional 3110900 0.00 0.00
Equipment
Purchase of Office Furniture and General Equipment 3111000 2,408,850.00 12,432,170.00
Purchase of Specialised Plant, Equipment and 3111100 0.00 0.00
Machinery i ;
Rehabilitation and Renovation of Plant, Machinery and | 3111200 734,639.00 3 0.0Q
Equipment !
Purchase of Certified Seeds, Breeding Stock and Live | 3111300 0.00 0.00
Animals
Research, Feasibility Studies, Project Preparation and | 3111400 443,800.00 0.00
iDesign, Project Supervision s , s , ‘s I
Rehabilitation of Givil Works Y =~ 13111500 :, B ,0.00 ' - 0.00.
Purchase of Specialised Plant ) 3112200 ¥ 0.00 '~ 0.00
Acquisition of Strategic Stocks 3120100 0.00 d.00
Acquisition of Other Inventori 3120200 0.00 0.00
Acquisition of Land 3130100 0.00 0.00
Acquisition of Other Intangible Assets 3130200 0.00 0.00
Domestic Lending and On-lending 4110000 0.00 0.00
Domestic Equity Participation 4120000 0.00 0.00
Other Domestic Accounts Receivable 4130000 0.00 0.00
Foreign Lending and On- Lending 4140000 0.00 0.00
Foreign Equity Participation 4150000 0.00 0.00
Other Foreign Accounts Receivable 4160000 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 19,114,106.00 12,711,170.00

19 Finance Costs, including Loan Interest




:m Description Item Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
spayments on Borrowings from General Government | 5510100 0.00 0.00
;payments an Borrowings from Monetary Authorities | 5510200 0.00 0.00
entral Bank)
spayments on Borrowings from Other Domestic 5510300 0.00 0.00
spository Corporations (Commercial Banks)
spayments on Borrowings from Other Domestic 5510400 0.00 0.00
1ancial Institutions N
:payments on Borrowings from Other Doméstic 5510500 ot 0.00 { 0.00
editors
incipal Repayments on Foreign Borrowing 5510600 0.00 0.00
incipal Repayments on Guaranteed Debt Taken 5520000 0.00 0.00
er by Government
ingipal Repayments on Guargnteed Domestic Debt 5520100 0.00 0.00
iken over by Government )
incipal Repayments on Guaranteed Foreign Debt 5520200 0.00 0.00
iken over by Government
:payments on Borrowings from Other Domestic 5610000 0.00 0.00
editors
:payments on Borrowings from Other Domestic 5610500 0.00 0.00
editors - Private Enterprises
5620000 0.00 0.00
:payments on Borrowings from Other Domestic 5620100 0.00 0.00
editors - Public Enterprises
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Other payments
'm Description ltem Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
dget Reserves 2810100 0.00 0.00
7il Contingency Reserves 2810200 0.00 0.00
pital Transfer to Non Financial Public Enterprises 2820100 0.00 0.00
pital Transfer to Public Financial Institutions and 2820200 0.00 0.00
terprises
pital Transfer to Private Non-Financial Enterprises 2820300 0.00 0.00
stem Required Expenses 2990100 0.00 0.00
2999900 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Bank Balances
m Description Item Code Current Period Previous Period
; Kshs Kshs
3cial Accounts 6510000 0.00 0.00
asury Bank Accounts (Exchequer and CRF 6520000 0.00 0.00
ounts)
surrent Bank Accounts 6530000 560,854,828.70 614,704,515.65
relopment Bank Accounts 6540000 271,220,447.80 _284,438,849.50
Josit Bank Accouht s N ty % '6550000 by ™ '$279,319,245.10 '~ 1280,845,714.70']
ject Specific Bank Accounts 6570000 0.00 0.00
eign Currency and Foreign D 6590101 0.00 0.00
eign Currency and Foreign D 6590203 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 1,111,394,522.60 1,179,989,079.85
Cash Balances
n Description Item Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
ih in Hand 6580000 589,040,131.50 374,432,999.00
sign Currency and Foreign D 6590201 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 589,040,131.50 374,432,999.00

Accounts Receivables - Outstanding Imprest and Clearence Accounts




Item Description Item Code Current Period Previous Period
Suspense & Clearance Account 6780000 525,505.10 534,738.65
Other Current Assets (System r 6790000 329,670.00 329,670.00
TOTAL 8,435,400.00 6,210,715.15
24, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Item Description . Item code Current.Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Other Liabilities 7320000 (2,299,576.00) (1,788,771.75)
Deposits 7310000 241,807,410.00 273,784,621.55
Withholding Taxes 7380000 3,052,916.60 3,280,829.05
System Required Liabilities A/cs 7390000 (263,546,070.90) (567,102896.75)
TOTAL (20,985,320.30) (291,826,217.90)
25. FUND BALANCES BROUGHT FORWARD
Item Description Item Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
Opening Balance Bank 22A (618,297,650.45) 1,188,976,831.80
Opening Balance Cash 22B 374,432,999.00 365,785,731.00
Opening Balance Receivables - Imprest and Clearance | 23 (5,551,375.15) (9,428,983.90)
IAccounts
Opening Balance - Deposits 24 291,826,217.90 (1,465,165,684.35)
TOTAL 42,410,191.30 80,167,894.55
26.PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Item Description Item Code Current Period Previous Period
Kshs Kshs
County Transfers 9910300 0.00 0.00
Exchequer Provisions 9910200 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

TOTAL







Statment of Budget Execution

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadeasting & Telecommunications

Current Period:

JUL-20 To JUN-21

Note | Printed Estimate | Reallocation/ Supplementary Final Approved Actual Budget Utilization % of
Transfer Estimates Estimate (Net) Differences Utilization
a b c d=a+tb+c e f=d-e g=e/d%

RECEIPTS
Tax Receipts 1 25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 38,882,032.00 11,117,968.00 77.76%
Social Security Contribution 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Proceeds from Domestic and Foreign | 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Grants
Exchequer releases 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,803,095,406.80 (5, mow 095,406.80) 0.00%
Transfers from Other Government 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 s - 0.00 0.00%
Entities =
Proceeds from Domestic Borrowings | 6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Proceeds from Foreign Borrowings 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .. 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Proceeds from Sales of Assets 8 912,000,000.00 0.00 1,212,000,000.00 2,124,000,000.00 1,5672,481,951.90 551,518,048.10 74.03%
Reimbursements and Refunds 9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Returns of Equity Holdings 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Other Receipts 11 29,000,000.00 0.00 29,000,000.00 58,000,000.00 51,980,656.00 6,019,344.00 89.62%

Total 966,000,000.00 0.00 1,266,000,000.00 2,232,000,000.00 7,466,440,046.70 (5,234,440,046.70) 334.52%
PAYMENTS
Compensation of Employees 12 237,914,905.00 0.00 194,187,672.00 432,102,577.00 431,487,485.70 ~_* 615,091.30 99.86%
Use of goods and Services 13 1,597,723,610.00 0.00 648,501,074.00 2,246,224,684.00 2,006,067,095.20 ~-240,157,588.80 89.31%
Subsidies 14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Transfers to Other Government Units | 15 3,419,805,000.00 0.00 1,916,475,000.00 5,336,280,000.00 4,995,320,794.20 340,959,205.80 93.61%
Other Grants and Transfers 16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Social Security Benefits 17 4,000,000.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 7,550,997.50 449,002.50 94.39%
Acquisition of Assets 18 16,759,412.00 0.00 2,152,062.00 18,911,474.00 19,114,106.00 (202,632.00) 101.07%
Finance Costs, including Loan Interest | 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Repayment of Principal on Domestic | 20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
and Foreign Borrowing
Other payments 21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 5,276,202,927.00 0.00 2,765,315,808.00 8,041,518,735.00 7,459,540,478.60 -581,978,256.40 92.76%
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Statment of Budget Execution

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications
Current Period:  JUL-20 To JUN-21

The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the following:

Prepared By: Date:
Reviewed By: Date:
Approved By: Date:

Printed on: 27-SEP-2021 17:51

Printed by: MUCHIRIH Page 2 of 2



Statment of Budget Execution - Development Expenditure

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications

Current Period:

JUL-20 To JUN-21

4
Note | Printed Estimate | Reallocation/ Supplementary Final Approved Actual Budgat Utilization % of
Transfer Estimates Estimate (Net) Differences Utilization
a b c =a+b+c e f=d-e g=e/d%

RECEIPTS

Tax Receipts 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Social Security Contribution 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Proceeds from Domestic and Foreign | 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Grants

Exchequer releases 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 277,599,221.00 (277,599,221.00) 0.00%
Transfers from Other Government 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Entities =

Proceeds from Domestic Borrowings 6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 = 0.00 0.00%
Proceeds from Foreign Borrowings 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Proceeds from Sales of Assets 8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Reimbursements and Refunds 9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Retumns of Equity Holdings 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Other Receipts 11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 277,599,221.00 (277,599,221.00) 0.00%

PAYMENTS

Compensation of Employees 12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Use of goods and Services 13 38,425,000.00 0.00 0.00 38,425,000.00 28,112,063.00 -« 10,312,937.00 73.16%
Subsidies 14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T 0.00 0.00%
Transfers to Other Government Units | 15 243,830,000.00 0.00 0.00 243,830,000.00 252,117,176.00 (8,287,176.00) 103.40%
Other Grants and Transfers 16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 “0.00 0.00 0.00%
Social Security Benefits 17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Acquisition of Assets 18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Finance Costs, including Loan Interest | 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Repayment of Principal on Domestic | 20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
and Foreign Borrowing

Other payments 21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 282,255,000.00 0.00 0.00 282,255,000.00 280,229,239.00 2,025,761.00 99.28%
7
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Statment of Budget Execution - Development Expendituré™

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications
Current Period: ~ JUL-20 To JUN-21

The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the following:

Prepared By: Date:
Reviewed By: Date:
Approved By: Date:

Printed on: 27-SEP-2021 17:51 Page 2 of 2

Printed by: MUCHIRIH



Statment of Budget Execution - Recurrent Expenditure

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications

Current Period:

JUL-20 To JUN-21

g
Note | Printed Estimate | Reallocation/ Supplementary Final Approved Actual Budget Utilization % of
Transfer Estimates Estimate (Net) Differences Utilization
a b c d=at+b+c e ™ f=d-e g=e/d%

RECEIPTS

Tax Receipts 1 25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 38,882,032.00 11,117,968.00 77.76%
Social Security Contribution 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Proceeds from Domestic and Foreign | 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Grants

Exchequer releases 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,525,496,185.80 (5,525,496,185.80) 0.00%
Transfers from Other Government 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Entities 2

Proceeds from Domestic Borrowings 6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Proceeds from Foreign Borrowings 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Proceeds from Sales of Assets 8 912,000,000.00 0.00 1,212,000,000.00 2,124,000,000.00 1,572,481,951.90 551,518,048.10 74.03%
Reimbursements and Refunds 9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Retumns of Equity Holdings 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Other Receipts 11 29,000,000.00 0.00 29,000,000.00 58,000,000.00 51,980,656.00 6,019,344.00 89.62%

Total 966,000,000.00 0.00 1,266,000,000.00 2,232,000,000.00 7,188,840,825.70 (4,956,840,825.70) 322.08%

PAYMENTS

Compensation of Employees 12 237,914,905.00 0.00 194,187,672.00 432,102,577.00 431,487,485.70 615,091.30 99.86%
Use of goods and Services 13 1,5659,298,610.00 0.00 648,501,074.00 2,207,799,684.00 1,977,955,032.20 .£229,844,651.80 89.59%
Subsidies 14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Transfers to Other Government Units | 15 3,175,975,000.00 0.00 1,916,475,000.00 5,092,450,000.00 4,743,203,618.20 349,246,381.80 93.14%
Other Grants and Transfers 16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 " 0.00 — 0.00 0.00%
Social Security Benefits 17 4,000,000.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 7,550,997.50 449,002.50 94.39%
Acquisition of Assets 18 16,759,412.00 0.00 2,152,062.00 18,911,474.00 19,114,106.00 (202,632.00) 101.07%
Finance Costs, including Loan Interest | 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Repayment of Principal on Domestic | 20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
and Foreign Borrowing

Other payments 21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 4,993,947,927.00 0.00 2,765,315,808.00 7,759,263,735.00 7,179,311,239.60 579,952,495.40 92.53%
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Statment of Budget Execution - Recurrent Expenditure

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications

The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the following:

Prepared By:

Reviewed By:

Approved By:

Printed on: 27-SEP-2021 17:49
Printed by: MUCHIRIH

Current Period:

Date:

JUL-20 To JUN-21

Date:

Date:
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Budget Execution by Heads and Programmes

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications
Period: JUL-20 To JUN-21
Program Description Approved Budget Actual Variance
Payments
0000000000 Default Value ( Non- 0.00 0.00 0.00
Departmental)
0000000000 Default - Non Programmatic 0.00 0.00 0.00
1123000109 . _ 187,412,035.00 186,072,582.65 1,339,452,35
4 0207000000 General Administration Planning and ¥ 187,412,035.00 186,072,582.65 1,339,452.35
Support Services
0208000000 Information And Communication 0.00 0.00 0.00
Services
1123000200 132,857,465.00 132,319,145.15 538,319.85
0208000000 Information And Communication 132,857,465.00 132,319,145.15 538,319.85
i Services : % ¥
0207000000 | General Administration Planning and ) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Support Services
1123000300 8,535,740.00 9,658,433.00 (1,122,693.00)
0207000000 General Administration Planning and 8,535,740.00 9,658,433.00 (1,122,693.00)
Support Services
1123000400 1,991,621,596.00 1,762,785,964.05 228,835,631.95
0208000000 Information And Communication 1,991,621,596.00 1,762,785,964.05 228,835,631.95
Services
0207000000 General Administration Planning and 0.00 0.00 0.00
Support Services
1123000500 17,074,179.00 16,978,369.55 95,809.45
0208000000 Information And Communication 0.00 159,600.00 (159,600.00)
Services
0207000000 General Administration Planning and 17,074,178.00 16,818,769.55 255,409.45
Support Services
1123000600 84,213,720.00 84,445,522.90 (231,802.90)
0207000000 General Administration Planning and 0.00 0.00 0.00
Support Services
0208000000 Information And Communication 84,213,720.00 84,445,522.90 (231,802.90)
Services
1123000700 146,052,458.00 143,810,515.80 2,241,942.20
0208000000 Information And Communication 146,052,458.00 143,810,515.80 2,241,942.20
Services
1123000800 7,606,930.00 6,530,118.00 1,076,812.00
0208000000 Information And Communication 7,606,930.00 6,530,118.00 1,076,812.00
Services
41123000900 6,946,549.00 6,971,547.70 (24,998.70)
0208000000 Information And Communication 6,946,549.00 6,971,547.70 (24,998.70)
Services
1123001000 3,365,044.00 4,267,492.00 (902,448.00)
0208000000 Information And Communication 3,365,044.00 4,267,492.00 (902,448.00)
Services
1123001100 6,736,010.00 6,533,160.35 202,849.65
0208000000 Information And Communication 6,736,010.00 6,533,160.35 202,849.65
Services
1123001200 221,500,000.00 217,105,156.00 4,394,844.00
0209000000 Mass Media Skills Development 221,500,000.00 217,105,156.00 4,394,844.00
1123001300 32,659,159.00 32,198,504.40 460,654.60
0208000000 Information And Communication 32,659,159.00 32,198,504.40 460,654.60
Services
1123001400 142,000,000.00 142,000,000.00 0.00
0208000000 Information And Communication 142,000,000.00 142,000,000.00 0.00
Services
1123001500 775,000,000.00 775,000,000.00 0.00
"-, 0208000000 Inforfwation And Communication 775,000,000.00 #75,000,000.00 ' 0.00
. Servicés ‘ ' '
1123001600 2,129,200,000.00 1,797,066,758.00 332,133,242.00
0208000000 Information And Communication 2,129,200,000.00 1,797,066,758.00 332,133,242.00
Services
1123001700 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 0.00
0208000000 Information And Communication 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 0.00
Services
1123001900 92,967,746.00 90,950,998.40 2,016,747.60
0208000000 Information And Communication 92,967,746.00 90,950,998.40 2,016,747.60
Services
1123002000 40,372,021.00 44,520,914.00 (4,148,893.00)
0221000000 40,372,021.00 44,520,914.00 (4,148,893.00)
1123002100 28,393,083.00 27,410,577.45 982,505.55
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0221000000 28,393,083.00 27,410,577.45 982,505.55
1123002200 65,950,000.00 64,349,672.20 1,600,327.80
0221000000 65,950,000.00 64,349,672.20 1,600,327.80
1123002300 557,200,000.00 546,082,032.00 11,117,968.00
0221000000 557,200,000.00 546,082,032.00 11,117,968.00
1123002400 261,600,000.00 261,600,000.00 0.00
0221000000 261,600,000.00 261,600,000.00 0.00
1123002500 810,000,000.00 810,000,000.00 0.00
0208000000 Information And Communication 810,000,000.00 810,000,000.00 0.00
Services
1123100100 450 bed capacity five storey 34,500,000.00 34,500,000.00 0.00
building - KIMC
0209000000 Mass Media Skills Development 34,500,000.00 34,500,000.00 0.00
1123100200 Modernization of KIMC Film 0.00 1 0.00 0.00'/
0209000000 Mass Media Skills Development 0.00 0.00 0.00
1123100300 KBC Analogue to Digital TV 136,500,000.00 136,500,000.00 0.00
Migration
0208000000 Information And Communication 136,500,000.00 136,500,000.00 0.00
Services
1123100400 KBC Rollout of Studio Mashinani 28,500,000.00 28,500,000.00; 0.00
0208000000 Information And Communication 28,500,000.00 28,500,000.00" 0.00
Services
1123100500 Modernization of KNA National 38,425,000.00 28,112,063.00 10,312,937.00
Desk and Press Centre
0208000000 Information And Communication 38,425,000.00 28,112,063.00 10,312,937.00
Services
1123100600 0.00 0.00 0.00
0208000000 Information And Communication 0.00 0.00 0.00
Services
1123100800 19,830,000.00 28,117,176.00 (8,287,176.00)
0221000000 19,830,000.00 28,117,176.00 (8,287,176.00)
1123100900 Acquisition and Refurbishment of 17,000,000.00 17,000,000.00 0.00
Cinema Theatre
0221000000 17,000,000.00 17,000,000.00 0.00
1123101000 7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00 0.00
0221000000 7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00 0.00
Grand Total 8,041,518,735.00 7,458,886,702.60 582,632,032.40

The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the following:

Prepared By:

Reviewed By:

Approved By:

Printed on: 28-SEP-2021 11:09
Printed by: MUCHIRIH

Date:

Date:

Date:
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SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROVISIONINGS

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications
Current Period:  JUL-20 To JUN-21

Compare With:  JUL-19 To JUN-20

Economic ltem Current Period Previous
Period

Details of General Accounts on Vote

GAV Provisioning account halance 9999998 » Vote Control Account b 0.00 s 0.00
Detail of Exchequer Account

Exchequer Provisioning account Balance 9910201 - Exchequer Releases/ 5,803,095,406.80 2,779,594,137.15

Provisioning Account
The Statement has been preparéd, reviewed and approved b); the following:

Prepared By: Date:

Reviewed By: Date:

Approved By: Date:

Printed on: 27-SEP-2021 17:51
Printed by: MUCHIRIH
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Budget Execufion By Programmes and Sub-Programmes

MUCHIRIH

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications
Period: JUL-20 To JUN-21
Program Sub Description Approved Actual Payments Variance
Program Budget
0000000000 Default - Non Programmatic 0.00 0.00 0.00
0000000000 Default - Non Programmatic 0.00 0.00 0.00
0207000000 General Administration Planning and 213,021,954.00 212,549,785.20 472,168.80
Support Services
0207010000 General Administration, £lanning And Support 213,021,954.00 212,549,785.20° 472,168.80
Services
0208000000 Information And Communlcation Services 6,574,651,677.00 5,998,151,389.75 576,500,287 .25
0208010000 News And Information Services 5,647,651,677.00 5,071,151,389.75 576,500,287 .25
0208020000 Brand Kenya Initiative 142,000,000.00 142,000,000.00 0.00
0208030000 ICT and Media Regulatory Services 785,000,000.00 785,000,000.00 0.00
0209000000 | Mass Media Skills Development 256,000,000.00 251,605,156.00 4,394,844.00
0209010000 © | Mass Media Skills Development 256,000,000.00 251,605,156.00 4,394,844.00
0221000000 997,845,104.00 996,580,371.65 1,264,732.35
0221010000 997,845,104.00 996,580,371.65 1,264,732.35
Grand Total 8,041,518,735.00 7,458,886,702.60 582,632,032.40
The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the following:
Prepared By: Date:
Reviewed By: Date:
Approved By: Date:
¢ ! ¢ ' ¢
- !. - ,- - ! - ! -
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SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEPOSITS
Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications

Current Period:
Compare With:

JUL-20 To JUN-21
JUL-19 To JUN-20

Economic Item

6550101 - Ministry HQ Deposit Bank A/C

Current Period

Previous Period

Opening Balange s, 280,845,714.70 512,911,262.05
Transfers of retentions during the year 105,460,475.80 75,314,897.80
Payments made out of deposit account during the year 106,986,945.40 307,380,445.15

Closing Balance

279,319,245.10

280,845,714.70

Principal Secretary
Controller

Principal Accounts

The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the following:

Prepared By:

Reviewed By:

Approved By:

Printed on: 28-SEP-2021 11:12
Printed by: MUCHIRIH

Date:

Date:

Date:
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Budget Execution by Programme and Economic Classification

Entity: 1123-State Department For Broadcasting & Telecommunications
Period: JUL-20 To JUN-21
Program Item Description Approved Budget | Actual Payments Variance
0000000000 Default - Non Programmatic 0.00 0.00 0.00
2210000 | Goods and Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
0207000000 General Administration Planning and 213,021,954.00 212,549,785.20 472,168.80
- Support Services . % |
' 2110000 | Wages and Salary’Contributions ' 148,757,065.00 148,671,302.10 85,762.90
2210000 | Goods and Services 54,027,693.00 53,671,913.55 355,779.45
2220000 | Routine Maintenance 1,680,586.00 1,646,142.05 34,443.95
2620000 | Grants and Other Transfers to International 0.00 0.00 0.00
Organizations
2710000 | Social Security Benefits 8,000,000.00 7,550,997.50 449,002.50
3110000 | Acquisition of Fixed Capitgl Assets 556,610.00 1,009,430.00 (452,820.00)
0208000000 ) Information And Communication 6,574,651,677.00 5,998,151,389.75 576,500,287.25
Services
2110000 | Wages and Salary Contributions 236,770,168.00 233,633,112.55 3,137,055.45
2210000 | Goods and Services 2,158,333,798.00 1,917,583,987.00 240,749,811.00
2220000 | Routine Maintenance 10,877,486.00 10,639,295.20 238,190.80
2620000 | Grants and Other Transfers to International 0.00 0.00 0.00
Organizations
2630000 | Grants & Transfer To Other Govt. Units 4,151,200,000.00 3,819,066,758.00 332,133,242.00
3110000 | Acquisition of Fixed Capital Assets 17,470,225.00 17,228,237.00 241,988.00
0209000000 Mass Media Skills Development 256,000,000.00 251,605,156.00 4,394,844.00
2630000 [ Grants & Transfer To Other Govt. Units 256,000,000.00 251,605,156.00 4,394,844.00
0221000000 997,845,104.00 996,580,371.65 1,264,732,35
2110000 [ Wages and Salary Contributions 46,575,344.00 49,183,071.05 (2,607,727.05)
2210000 | Goods and Services 19,299,901.00 19,690,230.40 (390,329.40)
2220000 | Routine Maintenance 2,005,220.00 2,187,551.00 (182,331.00)
2630000 [ Grants & Transfer To Other Govt. Units 929,080,000.00 924,648,880.20 4,431,119.80
3110000 | Acquisition of Fixed Capital Assets 884,639.00 870,639.00 14,000.00
Grand Total 8,041,518,735.00 7,458,886,702.60 582,632,032.40
The Statement has been prepared, reviewed and approved by the following:
Prepared By: Date:
Reviewed By: Date:
Approved By: Date:
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